TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

PLANNING BOARD

7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

PHONE: {508) 234-2447 EMAIL: planning@northbridgemass.org
AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2024

NORTHBRIDGE MEMORIAL TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

7:00 PM
L CITIZENS FORUM
Il FORM A’S
. 7:05PM WINSTON WOODS, DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION -REVIEW/DECISION

Request for Extension of Approval/Covenant (March 11, 2023)

v. 7:15PM SMART GROWTH ZONING OVERLAY DISTRICT -REVIEW/DISCUSSION
MGL CH 40R -(DRAFT) Local Bylaw Provisions

Iv. 7:35 PM CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (PROVIDENCE ROAD) -DISCUSSION
Assessor Map 14 Parcel 17 & Ap 24-21

V. OLD/NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Meeting Minutes -January 23, 2024
Committee Updates -Planning Board Representatives
Planning Office/Town Hall Annex -Move to New Fire Station
Comprehensive Master Plan -MGL Chapter 41 Section 81D
MBTA Communities -MGL Chapter 40A Section 3A

2024 Spring Annual Town Meeting -Tuesday, May 07, 2024
2024 SATM Warrant Closes -Friday, March 15, 2024
Planning Board Vote to Sponsor Article(s) -2024 SATM

Site Plan/Subdivision Developments -Status

Planning Board Comments/Concerns

Mail -Review

Other

—ET T Sm o a0 o

Please note this Planning Board Agenda may be subject to change.
Next meeting of the Northbridge Planning Board scheduled for March 12, 2024 -
[An audio/video recording of the meeting may be made to assist in the preparation of minutes; such recording will not be archived]
Meeting minutes shall serve as the official record of the Planning Board




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

PLANNING BOARD

7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

PHONE: (508) 234-2447 EMAIL: planning@northbridgemass.org
AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024

NORTHBRIDGE MEMORIAL TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

7:00 PM
@

I.  CITIZENS FORUM 4
. FORMA’S ‘, %}

Hl. 7:05PM SMART GROWTH ZONING OVERLAY DISTRICT -REVIEW/DISCUSSION
MGL CH 40R -(DRAFT) Local Bylaw Provisions

1v. 7:15 PM CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN (PROVIDENCE ROAD) -DISCUSSION
Assessor Map 14 Parcel 17 & Ap 24-21

V. OLD/NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Meeting Minutes -February 27, 2024

Planning Office/Town Hall Annex -Move to New Fire Station
Comprehensive Master Plan -MGL Chapter 41 Section 81D
MBTA Communities -MGL Chapter 40A Section 3A

2024 Spring Annual Town Meeting -Tuesday, May 07, 2024
2024 SATM Warrant Closes -Friday, March 15, 2024
Planning Board Vote to Sponsor Article(s) -2024 SATM

Site Plan/Subdivision Developments -Status

Planning Board Comments/Concerns

Mail -Review

Other

FT T S@ 000 oo

Please note this Planning Board Agenda may be subject to change.
Next meeting of the Northbridge Planning Board scheduled for March 26, 2024

[An audio/video recording of the meeting may be made to assist in the preparation of minutes; such recording will not be archived]
Meeting minutes shall serve as the official record of the Planning Board



"WNJo4 SU3Z131) SUlINP UO PAUBWIWIOD 3 ABw epuase Y3 Uo PapN[OUl J0U SWY| «
repuagde ay3 uo Jeadde Aay} se passnasip/pamaiAal aq |[eys epuase ay) uo papnpui sido| <«
ruoissndsip Aue u ajedidinied Jou [jeys siaquiaw pieog «

‘30UepUNIE Ul 3SOY] WO.J) SIUBWIIOI HDI|OS [|BYS JIeY) 3Y] <«

‘uoinjosal b buipnouod fo
sadoy ayy yum- buijaaw ajqojIbAD IX3U Y] 10 SUIIIUOI $snasip 03 (4adojanaq) runayddy/13umo
Yl Yyum apobw 3aq Abw sUaWaBUDIID PAUDLIDM S| UOISSNISIP dn-mojjof b s|23f pipbog
buiuunid ay3 J| ‘uoissnasip y110f-pup-¥Ipq D 3G 03 JUDAW J0U SI WINIO SUSZI) ‘pibog bujuup|d
dY} 01 su1a2u0d Juasaid 03 Ayunyioddo ub yum 21qgnd ayl apinoid 03 Papuaul si WiNio SUZIY)

WNYO4 SNIZILID




Hlgen WA

Gary Bechtholdt

From: Gary Bechtholdt

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Sara Pultz; Barbara Kinney

Cc: fitzyscarwash1@yahoo.com; Becky Rushford, PB Chair; Amanda Cavaliere; Jim Sullivan

Subject: RE: Nbridge -Winston Woods, Definitive Subdivision Plan Set (Planning Board
Endorsement)

Sara, et al:

Suggest a letter requesting an extension be submitted to the Planning Board.

Letter shall provide narrative/explanation of reason for extension -along with an updated construction schedule for
subdivision completion.

Once received -arrangements may be made for the February 27 PB meeting.

-Gary

R. Gary Bechtholdt Il
Planning & Community Development Director

NORTHBRIDGE COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Aldrich School -Town Hall Annex, 14 Hill Street
(508) 234-2447

Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
www.nhorthbridgemass.org

From: Sara Pultz <SPultz@gandhengineering.com>

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2024 8:35 AM

To: Gary Bechtholdt <gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org>; Barbara Kinney <bkinney@northbridgemass.org>
Cc: fitzyscarwash1@yahoo.com; Becky Rushford, PB Chair <RZRushford @gmail.com>; Amanda Cavaliere
<ACavaliere@gandhengineering.com>; Jim Sullivan <JSullivan@gandhengineering.com>

Subject: RE: Nbridge -Winston Woods, Definitive Subdivision Plan Set (Planning Board Endorsement)

Good morning Gary,

Thank you very much for clearing that up.

As the original approval date is March, 2022 the approval will be expiring March 2024 per the subdivision regulations.
What do you need from G&H / Mr. Fitzgerald to put this project on the next available agenda to request an extension to
the approval?

Are there any fees associated with this request?

Thank you

Sara L Pultz

Guerriere & Halnon, Inc.
P.O. Box 235, Milford, MA 01757



Ph. 508-473-6630 / Fax 508-473-8243
spultz@gandhengineering.com

Guerriereg,
Haln(m Inc.

FHGINELPING AND SUIRVE G

From: Gary Bechtholdt <gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 8:22 AM

To: Sara Pultz <SPultz@gandhengineering.com>; Barbara Kinney <bkinney@northbridgemass.org>
Cc: fitzyscarwash1l@yahoo.com; Becky Rushford, PB Chair <RZRushford@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Nbridge -Winston Woods, Definitive Subdivision Plan Set (Planning Board Endorsement)

Sara:

It is my understanding (& position) the Planning Board, in action taken July 2023 waived certain provisions allowing for
endorsement of the definitive plan {beyond 6-months).

The expiration date of the Covenant nor subdivision development status was not contemplated or included as part of
this July 2023 decision (PDF copy -decision attached).

By way of this email | have included Becky Rushford, PB Chair (Cc’d) -to bring her in the loop.

Any questions -let me know.

Take care,

-Gary

R. Gary Bechtholdt Il
Planning & Community Development Director

NORTHBRIDGE COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Aldrich School -Town Hall Annex, 14 Hill Street
(508) 234-2447

Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
www.northbridgemass.org

From: Sara Pultz <SPultz@gandhengineering.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Gary Bechtholdt <gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org>; Barbara Kinney <bkinney@northbridgemass.org>
Cc: fitzyscarwashl@yahoo.com; Barbara Kinney <bkinney@northbridgemass.org>

Subject: RE: Nbridge -Winston Woods, Definitive Subdivision Plan Set (Planning Board Endorsement)

Good afternoon Gary,

I was just going through our files on this project so we can close out our files and | have a question regarding the
Covenant’s expiration.

According to the Subd Rules & Regs, the subdivision must be completed within 2 years of approval date or an extension

needs to be filed.
The recorded Certificate of Approval and Covenant are dated March 10, 2022.

On the recorded plan (attached) the Town Clerk signed off that there was a Certificate of Approval issued & recorded by
the Town Clerk on March 14, 2022 & no there was no appeal. Below that, the Town Clerk signed off that there was a



Certificate of Approval issued & recorded by the Town Clerk on July 18, 2023 & there was no appeal. Below that there is
a note that the Planning Board issued a modified approval on July 12, 2023.

My main question is what is the expiration date of the subdivision? Is it March 2024 because that is the date of the
Covenant, oris it July 2025 because that is the date of the latest Certificate of Approval?

If it is March, then G&H will be submitting a request for an extension to the approval. Is there a specific form you have
or is a letter from us sufficient? What, if any, fees will be associated with the request?

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this.

Sara L Pultz
Guerriere & Halnon, Inc.
P.O. Box 235, Milford, MA 01757
Ph. 508-473-6630 / Fax 508-473-8243
spultz@gandhengmeermg com
a4 Guerriereg,
Ha non, Inc.

LAND SURVI




W-3183
Milford Office
333 West Steget, P, O. Box 235

G u e r rl e re Milford, MA 01757-0235
(508) 473-6630/Fax (508) 473-8243

Franklin Office

a n O n n C [ 535 West Ceittral Street

" Franklin, MA 02038-2101
RNGINEERTNG (o £ “’"‘m’“"b x (508) 528-3221/Fax (508) 528-7921

y@mgﬁ@_f&&mﬁ ing.com
Est, 1972

February 7, 2024

Gary Bechtholdt, Town Planner
Northbridge Planning Board
Aldrich School Town Hall Anhex
14 Hill Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

RE: Winston Woods — Request for Extension of Subdivision Approval
Dear Mr. Bechtholdt & Board Members:

On behalf of our client, Brian Fitzgerald, we are requesting the Northbridge Planning Roard extend the
approval of the definitive subdivision known as “Winston Woods” until March 11, 2025.

The Cettificate of Approval for this subdivision was issued on March 11, 2022 and is due to expire on
March 11, 2024. As per the Conditions of Approval and prior to plan endorsement, G&H and our client
were working with the Whitinsville Water Company and Planning Board to address concerns/comments
from the Whitinsville Water Company.

All commients were addressed to the satisfaction of the Planning Board and the plans were endorsed on
November 14, 2023 and recorded on January 30, 2024.

Our client was unable to commence with construction until after the plans were endorsed and recorded.
As a result, it will not be possible to have construetion completed by the March 11, 2024 deadline.

Provided the extension is granted, our client is expecting to schedule the required pre-construction
meeting with the Town by the end of March and begin construction on this project in April 2024. A more
detailed timeline of the construction sequence will be presented and discussed at the pre-construction
meeting.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you,

"./f/;}' . {‘7( )//:/ ,/
N e f st

Dale MacKinnon, PE
Sr Project Engineer



W-3183
Milford Office
333 West Street, P, O. Box 235

. »
Guerriere & o P i 00
Halnon, Inc. g

Franklin, MA 02038-2101

SINEERING & AN FIRVEVIN
ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING (508) 528-3221/Fax (508) 528-7921

www.gandhengineering.com

Est. 1972

Construction Sequencing for Winston Woods

On or before April 30, 2024

I.  Project start Up

d.

Have on-site pre-construction meeting. DPW, Police, Fire, Planning Board agent,
applicant, applicants engineer, and contractor should attend.

Install temporary stone construction entrance.
Install necessary erosion control barriers on roadway & Lot 1.

Clear and grub Spring St. from beginning of roadway (STA 0+00) to STA 3+50 and stabilize
as needed.

Clear and grub the on-site staging area between Lot 1 ai.d 2 and stabilize as needed.
Install erosion control barriers as required.

On or before August 31, 2024

Il. Spring Street Sewer & Drainage

d.

Apply for and receive all necessary road opening and installation permits. Coordinate with
Northhbirge Police and School Departments require road closures needs.

Notify Spring Street residents of upcoming work at least one week prior to start of work.
Set up temporary sewer bypass per Northbridge Sewer Department approval.

Begin work by installation of a SMH A on Cottage St Then work up Spring Street. Install
sewer mains, manholes and service lateral per the approved subdivision plan.

Test sewer main and SMH per Town of Northbridge Sewer Department requirements.
System to be completely tested and approved by the Sewer Department prior to any live
tie-in. Remove sewer bypass system with Sewer Dept approval.

Install drain line from Cottage Street to Spring St. then continue up Spring Street. Install
DMH, laterals and catch basins per approval plans. All work to be inspected and approved
by the Highway Department.

G:\C3DWhitinsville\W-3183\Documents\Construction Sequence 2024.doc



On or before August 31, 2024

il. Water Main Work

a.
b.
c.

d.

Apply for and receive all required permits.
Notify Water Department and Conservation Commission 1 (one) week prior to work.
Install all necessary erosion control barriers for the water line construction.

Start at Pine St. and install water line as shown on plan. Connect to existing water line on
Spring St. Wetland Area to be restored to pre-construction conditions as soon as possible.

Pressure test new system per Northbridge Water Department requirements. Chlorinate
and test as required. Water system to be approved prior to utilizing the new section into
existing systems.

Remove only erosion control barriers required for the water line construction with
Conservation Commission approval.

On or before September 30, 2024

IV. Paving
a.

b.

Re-notify abutter of upcoming roadway work.
Do full depth reclamation of the roadway.
Grade and compact roadway.

Binder /Finish pave Spring St.

G:\C3DWhitinsville\W-3 183\Documents\Construction Sequence 2024.doc



On or before March 1, 2025

V. Subdivision Work

a.

b.

Install remaining erosion control barrier.
Cut and remove trees in right of way.
Clear and grub right of way. Stockpile excess material.

Install sewer line and structures per approval plans. Test sewer line and structures per
Sewer Department requirements. All work to be witnessed and approval by the Sewer
Department.

Install water line and house services. Pressure test water line. Chlorinate and sample per
Water Department requirement. All work to be witnessed and approved by the Water
Department.

Construction detention basins as per approved plans. Install drainpipe, drain manholes
and catch basins. All work to be witnessed by the Department ©of Public Works or
approving Agent.

Travel shape and compact roadway. Roadway to be compaction tested and results sent to
Department of Public Works and Planning Board.

Pave the roadway with binder pavement,
Install concrete sidewalks.

Install roadway curbing.

Loam and seed all remaining disturbed areas.
Pave roadway with finish pavement,

Finish site cleanup.

Road Acceptance by Town.

G:\C3DWhitinsville\W-3183\Documents\Construction Sequence 2024.doc



Gary Bechtholdt

From: Gary Bechtholdt

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2024 9:06 AM

To: 4 K's Auto Exports LLC (4ksautoexports@gmail.com); Andrew Howden; Becky Rushford,
PB Chair; bkinney@northbridgemass.org; James Berkowitz; Michael Baker; Mike Wilkes

Subject: RE: 40R Smart Growth Zoning provision/Providence Road conceptual development plan

Attachments: NSGOD Map ( DRAFT -Feb 05 2024).pdf

PB:

Sorry -meant to include the (draft) Smart Growth Zoning Overlay Map.

Note -the 40R District would be the area proposed for rental apartments & business PAD sites (overlay shown in
yellow).

The remaining land area of the subject property would be considered for the rezone (from 12 to R3) to allow for the
Senior Living Development under Northbridge’s existing bylaw.

-Gary

R. Gary Bechtholdt Il
Planning & Community Development Director

NORTHBRIDGE COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Aldrich School -Town Hall Annex, 14 Hill Street
(508) 234-2447

Northbridge Memorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
www.northbridgemass.org

From: Gary Bechtholdt

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2024 4:15 PM

To: 4 K's Auto Exports LLC (4ksautoexports@gmail.com) <4ksautoexports@gmail.com>; Andrew Howden
<andrewmhowden@gmail.com>; Becky Rushford, PB Chair <RZRushford@gmail.com>; bkinney@northbridgemass.org;
gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org; James Berkowitz <jimmyjberkowitz@gmail.com>; Michael Baker

<mbaker6246 @gmail.com>; Mike Wilkes <mike.wwcu@gmail.com>

Subject: 40R Smart Growth Zoning provision/Providence Road conceptual development plan

PB Members:

Please find attached (PDFs) of the following -to be discussed at the next PB meeting (2/12):

1 -draft 40R Smart Growth Zoning Overlay District Bylaw local provisions

2 -draft Design Standards for 40R projects (which may be included in local provisions or separate doc)

3 -draft application for 40R projects

*1-3 must be approved by the State before local adoption.
1



4 -conceptual plan for Providence Road prepared by Allen Engineering for Owner

During its meeting (2/12) | will review with the Planning Board, required provisions for local adoption of a 40R
district...which again was identified a strategy in the recently completed Housing Production Plan.

After review 40R, the Board shall have the Owner/Engineer for Providence Road property review their conceptual
development plan.

The concept plan shows a mixed-use development -consisting of apartment rentals, senior housing &
commercial/office PAD sites.
In addition, concept plan shows proposed recreational improvements to Town-owned open space & access to the

existing ballfields of the High School.
Note (as mentioned before), the concept plan (as shown) would require the following:

(a) sale/purchase of Town-owned property;
(b) local adoption of a 40R /Smart Growth District &
(c) zoning change (from I-2 to R3) portion of property proposed for senior housing.

To do so, the following would need to occur favorably at Town Meeting:

1. Warrant article to surplus Town-Owned Land
2. Warrant article to amend zoning to adopt 40R/Smart Growth provisions
3. Warrant article to amend zoning to change zoning from 12 to R3 portion of Providence Road subject

property

Itis my understanding that the BOS may sponsor article to surplus land -and the Owner of the property would
submit via petition the other 2 articles for Town Meeting consider.

Because the 40R Smart Growth Bylaw needs to be approved by the State (EOHLC) before local adoption, Planning
has submitted an initial draft for review.
The bylaw is somewhat lengthy, as it must be all inclusive per the State, in order for local adoption & State

approval.

Essentially, the bylaw to be submitted via Petition would already be “approved by the State” & would only require
Planning Board public hearing & Town Mesting vote.

Where upon local adoption the Town would be eligible to receive incentive payments from the State.

The payment incentive provided by the State would be approximately $350K (upon local adoption of bylaw), &
once the Town “creates units” under 40R the State would provide so-called bonus payment equal to $3K per unit
(min $750K depending on the number of total units).

A companion MGL provisions 40S, would also have Northbridge eligible for State reimbursement funds for school-
aged children resulting from 40R development. This is a formulaic disbursement based upon Chapter 70 /school
funding as may be submitted to the State for reimbursement. Not something Planning fully understood other than
knowing the town would qualify.....

Following the 2/12 PB meeting -the Owner may look to have the PB host an informal meeting, where they hope to
encourage abutters & others to attend before they submit the petition and before the Planning Board holds its
required public hearing for the zoning amendment article(s).

2



[ will include a copy of this email in the Planning Board packet -so its included in the record.
Under separate email | will provide same to the Owner/Engineer.

Take care,

-Gary

R. Gary Bechtholdt Il
Planning & Community Development Director

NORTHBRIDGE COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
Aldrich School -Town Hall Annex, 14 Hill Street
(508) 234-2447

Northbridge Memaorial Town Hall
7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
www.northbridgemass.org




‘(j0r0uddn/) uondopn Juawpuawo bupuoz Bunaay umoy uodn dow 1o113s1Q A0lIdAQ  Jo1ufo, aupdaid o1 uoissiuwWOo) Buluuply jpuoiBay v JOLIUID - DAYIND &

BALIPYEY

. o SPUEHSM
Yo\ N\ OV B 9EHS BRFZ0SL |
N\ eated \

i
ROVIIV S
SRR
oY L IEHS FORELSE
HOSHAY O L )
“SPUELEML
I 60USS ZBYELE
P e

(Jo uonitod) 17 19248d tZ dejy J0ssassy

LOIY1SIA AVTHIAO HLMOUD LUVIAIS 39AI4gHLYON

ONINOZ- 3I9QI4aHLIYON 40 NMO



Z1 401 @8ed

"AO9OSN 3y3 jo
sjuawWaJinbal Y1 pue TE UOIIBS ‘YT 131deyD T'D ul s)uawalinbas AJoIniels ay1 Bunesw SUISNOH 3|GePJOLY JO UOIDLISaI PP e- UoIDLISaY SUISNOH a|geployy

'Sployasnoy 8]qi81|3 Aq paidnado pue 03 ajgep.oe si1eyl Suisnoy- SuiSNoH djgepIolY
"PloyssnoH 3]q181j3 ue 03 pjos 3q 03 paJinbas Hun BUISNOH 3|qepJoyy Ue- 1iun dIYSISUMOSWOH 3|qepJoyy

"PRdURIS)RIBG [eYS SMmeT SUlUISA0D U] JO SWB] BY3 ‘SMeT SUIUIBA0D) 3yl
PUE OP-£LT§ Ul Y104 13S SUOIIULDP SY3 UDSMIB] 101[ju0d AUE S| 31941 JUBIXD BY3 O] "SMOJ|04 SE 10} PBpIAc.d se.J0 sme BUIUIBAOD) By} JapUN Pays|qeIss SUoiIuLap
241 YuM SOUBPIOITE Ul PaUlRP o] |ieys swu1 paziended ||y (QODSN) 11MIsid Aepang yimoio Lews a8puguHoN 01 Aldde jjeys suomuyap Suimojjoy syl

'suonIuyeq OrI-€£1§

"3|qesl|dde aq j|eys smeT SujuIsA0D ay3 ‘(9duUsiajau AQ palelododUf §53|913UBY S| 18Y) MejAg Sutuoz 83 JO UOI199S J3YyIoUE Ul pauleIuod
Juawasinbas Suiuoz “§-8) Juswsalinbas Suiuoz edo| pajedosse ajgedldde Aue pue ‘suoiie|nssy yvd aylrspiepuels udisag syl JO dAISNPUL ‘suoisirnold GOOSN
3Y] pue sMeq BUlUJBA0D Syl USIMIBY 1D]|U0D AUB S| 2431 JUSIXS 3Y) O ~SHW.ISA YINS JO SOUBRSSE DY) UO WNII0IEIOW {20} 4O yimou3d paseyd Jo juswdojaaap
JO 9jeu & 03 paie|al S3sN [elJUSPISaL 10} S)HWISd 3ulp|ing O dauenss! 3y} uodn suonRe W Suipnidul-‘MmejAg Buiuoz ay3 Jo suoisiro.id Jaylo Aue o} 192[gns 9q jou |lBys
uonedljdde yans ‘mejAg Buluoz 98plLgULION 3y Ui Alesuod ayl o1 SuiyiAue SUIPURISYIIMIOU ‘SSBD UYONS Uf"10LISIQ ABISAQ YIMOID) 1IBWS 98pLIQUIION- [XX 3211y
0} uensind |enosddy ue|d 338s Aew JODSN BU3 Ul Paled0] 193[04d 104 Juedddy ue ‘00°6S YA 09/ pue-yoy J81deyd 1 "o Jo suoisiaoid 3yl Yylim adueplodde u)

‘ulaJisy paquosald pue paulap
se (JODSN) 1UISIA ABISAQ YIMOJD WEWS 38PLGYHON- [XX S[313JY YIIM 32UBPIOIIR Ul P3|l s3osfoid Juswdojaasg asn-paxij pue lelnuapisay o3 saidde mejAq siyL

"Aligedl|ddy 6ET-€/T§

"10143s1Q Ael49AQ YIMOJD Liews a8pLiqyloN Byl
ul uisnoy jo JuawdolaAsp ayl wioy Buisuie SO 493deyD 7 9 yum asuepIodde vy pie gz Jeidey) [BUOIIPPE PUB ‘9065 HIAD 09/ YO 491dey) 1 'D ylm duepiodde
ur syuawAed snuog Alsus( Jo/pue JUsUIARY DAIIUSOUL BUILOZ SAISI3.4 01 UMO] 3443 8|qeul /Mainsl JuswdolaAap 1UIISISUOD pue Jley ‘9)ge1dipald 3UNsus 01 saujjpIng
pue sjuswaJlinbai ysijqeis3 ‘s8plLiquylioN Jo spasu Suisnoy pajediiue pue SUASIXS 199W 0] SHUN Suisnoy Jo a3uel e jo uondnpoud ayl aseasdu| ‘saiuniioddo
3uisnoy 4o Aisianlp Suideinodus Ag auejjem pue ‘Ajajes “Yireay dijgnd a10woido3 ale (QOOSN) 121ISIQ AISAQ YIMOUD LewWS 98PLIGULION Y3 JO S3A1393[q0 1PY10

"(Sp|a1y||eq |euo(3ea1034 8 |00Ys ‘Soeds uado) saiHuIWE pue sanyjioe) dqnd o3
9|qisS00e pue [(Jamas/ialem) sinjonuIselul umol Supsixe 03 AJILXoId-UiyIm paledo| ‘ANSUSP 21BPOLILOIIE 0] PaYINS JOPLLIOD LoIjeLIodsSuRl) e ‘27T 21n0y/peoy
92UdpINCId Buole [uSisap 1pedwod satowoud jeyl welSosd JusWAESASP 1S BAIIJEINE pue SANDUIISIP B Ul Juswdo|aasp asn-paxiw Suimolje (3zis pue ‘sade
'SBUI0JUI 3SIDAIP JO Sp|OYasNoy 4o} 8BPUUYHION Ul s2010yd Buisnoy JO S3UBl B 13150} 0 [SMET BUIUIBAOD Y3 YIIM 3DURPIODE Ul Suoisiroid Suluoz feoo| Sundope
Ag Yov 4193deyD "] O Jo saA8[qo pue S|EOS Byl YUM SDUBPIOIIE Ul YIMOJS LiewsS a8einodus 03 S| 19L3SI] AeliaA0 yimouo uews a3puqyuoN ay3 jo asodind sy

"9s0dund SET-ELT§
(QODSN) LO1YLSIA AVTYIAO HLMOYD LYVIAIS 3DAIMGHLIYON- IXX IDILYY

(4207 ‘20 Aeniga3) suoisinoid MelAg GOOSN- 147Hd




¢TI 40z 38eg

"199[044 e Juswajdwi o3 ue(d Juawdojansp a3is e aacidde pue majasl 01 paziioyine

St Vdd 3yl "pieog Buiuueld ay3 2q ||eYys 00'6S YIND 09 Pue ¥Op Jaideyd " "D yum JUaIsIsuod ‘(wvd) Aoyiny eroiddy ueld ayr sl ABPIAD YImoID)
Hews 38pgUHON 2yl Ulyim 193(0ud Juswdo|aA3p uo suoisap SuInss pue suopedjjdde 333folg Buimainal jo sasodind ay3 Joj- (vvd) Awoyiny |eaciddy uejd
"SMET BUIUIDAOD BY3 PUE UIS13Y Pays]|qelss s2inpadosd ayl Japun 188w 3snw qOOSN 843 Ul 103f0d e d1ym saunpasold pue spiepuels- leaosddy ueld

"vrT-€£1§ 013uensind paidope yyd ayi jo suoliendal pue sa|ns ay3- sUoie|Nday vvd

'syied Sop pue sjlesy Supjjem 03 pa3iwi| 10U Ing Suipn|oul ‘Seaue UOIIBRJI. JOOPINO ‘seale Suiess Joopino ‘spunosdAe|d apnjpu) Aew aceds uadp

'shemiiem pue $30eq1as pauinbal spnjpul Aew pue sesle JusWaSeuUBW J1EMLIIOLS
pue seale Supjied apnpxa |leys adeds uadp ‘soeds uado JuaueuLISd JO) PRIDLISA IO PIAIISII Ble yalym 309[04d e tiyam puey Jo sued Jo Hed ayi- adedg uadQ

"UlsJat pays!|qeIsa se 10143sI[ Ae|UBAQ YIMOUD) LewsS 38pLqUyHON- AO9OSN
‘Aluoyiny |erciddy ueld ayi Ag paieuBisap Alijus Buisnoy pajiienb 1ayio so Alioyne 3uisnoy |eoo| aYi- U8y SuLICIUOIN

1211381Q AeIOAQ YIMmo.D Hewss 88pLqyLIoN ay Jo suoisiaosd ajgeatjdde jje 063 103lgns
Pue ‘9yT-€£T§ Ul PSMO||e Se ‘SISN [eljUaPISSI-UOU 3JOW JO SUO PUE S3SN [BIJUSPISAL SJOW JO 3UO JO XIW e Suiuiejuod 1afold e- 123loud Juawdojansg asn-paxi

"00°6S YD 09/ pue Yot 481dey) "7'9- sme] SujuIsaog

00765 YWD 09Z pue yov Ja1dey) 7 'o- sme Su)jqeu]

'S1355€ 03 SLODUI JO UOINGLIIE 104 S3INJ $,GMH Sulsn paINdWod SWOdULYIM ‘BzIS ployasnoy 1o} paisnipe (nH) Jusawdojpasg ueqn pue SuisnoH jo Juawiedaq
S931S PAUUN BY3 A PAUILLISISP S SUIOIUI UBIPSUL SPIM-B3JE B JO %08 O} [BND3 1O LB} S53] S| 3WODUI [ENUUE 3S0UM ployasnoy Jo [enpialpul- pjoyasnoH 81qii3

'ss820.d |erosddy ue|d ay3 03323(gNs aue 18yl GOOSN Y3 Uiyim s103[0.4 01 ajgeoi|dde apew ‘q 6%T-£/T§ 40 suoisiroid- spaepuels usisaq
"AduaBe J0sS320NS Aue JO ‘S3IIUNWLIOD 3|qeAIT PUB UISNOH 4O 3140 SAIINISXT S1ISSNUIESSE|N 3y} - 1B1JBIBII3S U0 JTHOI

"OFT-E/T§ YUm sdueplode
Ul panss| (s)iaAlem Ueyl JaYlo Jaijas BUIUOZ 4O W04 JSYI0 Jo ‘Jusupusawe Suiuoz ‘@duenen ‘Juwiad jesds e 03 25in0dal INOYUM pPaMmo|je asn e- 3ySii-jo-sy

‘lenosddy ue|d Joj uoiealdde 30afoud e spwgns 1eyl ANus Jo jenpiaipu ay3- Jued)ddy

"PIOYasnOH 3|qi8)|3 Ue 01 pajual aq 03 paJinbas Jjun BUISNOH B|0eP.IOYY UB- JUN [IUSY 3|GepPIOYY

(¥Z0T ‘20 Aengad) suoisinoid MejAg QODSN- 4V HA



Z1 Jo g 98ed

"S934 SYT-ELT§

"JUSWIDEBUS |BJ0] 340497 SSIHUNWIWIOD 3|qBAIT PUB SUISNOH JO 321J0 SAIINI3XT aY3 Ag pascsdde aq 1541} ISNW Joauayl
sjuswpuawe Aue pue suolie|ngal pue sajnJ yons ‘jeacsddy ueld 01 sAlle[al suoleindal pue sajnJ sAelIsIUIWPE jdope Aew (ydd) Alioyiny |eaciddy ueld syl

'suofie|n3ay vdd v¥1-€£1§

"JoHISIQ ABBAQ YIMOID LEWS 3PLIGUUION- XX 2211y YIim 2duepJodde ul suoiiedljdde 1osload Buiroidde pue Suimainal jo sasodind 4oy ssedoid [eaciddy ueld
341 1onpuod 03 pazuoyine ‘(,vvd, ayl) Aloyiny [erolddy ueld ay3 29 |[eYs ‘00°6S HIND 09/ PUe ¥OY J81dey)d "D yim JU]sisuod pieog Suluueld a8pLIGUHON 3y

‘(vvd) Avdoyine jercudde ue|d €4T-€£T8

"VOy 191dey) o jo suoisiroid ajgesydde ayl Ag paulanos aq ||eys Japun Susiie jeadde 1o JUSWII0US J0)
3sanbal Jay3o Auy "yov 481dey) 7 D Jo suoisinoid s|qedijdde ay1 Aq paussa03 aq f|BYS YVd 9Ul Ag uois3p feaoiddy Uejd e Jo ino Suisie jeadde je8s) Auy ulaiay
papinosd asimiaylo se 1dadxe ‘Joyoadsu| Buipjing syl Aq passisiuiwipe 94 {feys ‘(Suiioz) 1011S1g ABISAQ YIMOLD RS 88pHqyIJoN- XX 921MY 4O suolsiaoad ay)

"uoneISILIWPY CYT-S/T§

SJB|D UMO BU1 O 901440 Y3 Ut Bty UO SI Yaiym mejAg Sutuoz 93plquiioN 8y3 4o 1ed e spew Agalay si dew siyl
"UOISSIWIWOD Buluue|d [BUOIBaY S1I3SNYIBSSBIA [B41USD- DAUIND Aq pauredaid $707 ABIA peiep ,1013SIQ ABHBAQ YIMOJID HeWwS 38pLIGUIION,, Pajiilus dew uo umoys
S| ‘7 |3d4ed vz deN sJ0ssassy Jo suoiod Suiaq sauoe g¢ Ajsjewixoidde jo ease puep Suiaey 1013510 SUlUOZ YIMOID) JBWS SBPIIGULION 9Y3 4O Saliepunoq ayL

"12143S1p 8ujuoz BulAjapun
34l Yum adueplodde Ul mejAg Suluoz Byl JO SUOISIAOLd JBY10 [|B PUB “UoISUSWIP ‘BSN 10} SUOIE|NSa ay] JO Sluawalinbal yim soueplodde uj 1afoid e dojeasp
03 JO ‘BUIUOZ YIMOJD HBWS B3 JO Sjuswalinbal ayl yiim souepiodde Ul 3aa(0ud e dojaasp 01 Joyus 1992 Aew Jadoj@Asp e ‘QOOSN 2y} JO Sallepunog ay3 Uy

"10LISI ABIBAQ YIMOUD JewS a3pUgULON- XX 2[1uy 03 juensind juswdoiaaap Sulodlapun s1aa(odd 950y3 104 1dadXa 1034} pue 20404 [N Ul 8g 01 3NURUOD
[eYs (s)1oListp SutAuapun syl 03 8ujuielsad sjuswaanbal ||y "30u3sIp ABlISAO Ue se pays!|ge1sa Agalay st (Q0DSN) 10143SIg ABUSAQ YIMOID MewsS a8plqyloN 3yl

PIsIq ABPIAD TH-€LT§
"93plIqUMON JO Umo} 3yl jo mejAg Bujuoz ayi- mejAg Sujuoz
‘9P T-€£T§ Ul paniwlad ag Aew se-sasn Alossadde pue Sunpied pue asn [B11USPISAL JO A|9|0S SISISUOD 1ey] 10304 B- 103[0.d |BIIUDPISaY

"S|ieJ1 uijjem pue Suyiy 0} pawi| Jou
1nqg Suipnioul ‘asn [euoiiealdal anissed ‘spunosdAe|d pue ‘SLINOD slUUS1/|eqIdseq ‘SpiSly|eq 03 PaMLI| 30U INg Sulpnjdul ‘SN |BUOIIESIIR] BAIIDY- 35() |BUOI1ER.103Y

“IXX 9211y JO sjuawaIINbal 3yl Yim 2oUepIode Ul JODSN 341 UlYUM Uaxenspun 103f0ud Juswdolaaaq asn-paxi|Al Jo |e1luapisay e- 108foid
?Now ~M>\_m:‘5m&.m=0_m_>@i Bm_>m.n_O.me2- 14v4a || —— St &l




7T jo 7 9ded

$$9] 10U pue 3|qiseay Ajjeidoueul) SSIMIBYIO J0U S| 333[01d 3Y3 JBY} SISBG 3Y3 UO JSAIBM B S3PIA0LD Yyd DYl SSajuf “BUISNOH S|qepIoyy 29 [|BYS Pa1aniisuod
sjun Buisnoy Jo (%0z) Juaaiad Ajuamy uey} SSBf JOU ‘SHUN [BIIUSPISA BJOW JO OT Bululeluod s193f0ld |[B 104 'SHUN SUISNOH 3|qBPJOLY JO JSqunN v

‘AljigepJoyje uisnoy pue SUISNOH /T-€£T§
"pauqiyoud

aJe ‘g 9yT-€£T§ ul payiuapl Aissaudxs Jou sasn |ediduid Jay3o [[e pue ‘sa0iA1es Bupionu | ‘Bulinioejnuew [elIsnpuj ‘esnoy 8uiBpo Jo ‘|310N ‘|9I0H ‘pieA so1oesuo)
‘Ysemie) ‘sitedal Jo pieA yunl ‘o8elols Bulpnjour ‘SVIAISS SAIIOWOINY :JODSN 241 UIYIM pajiwiad 10U PaUdpISUOD aq [{BYS SISN [elUSPISSI-UOU SUImoj|o) ayl

S9SN paliglyold o)
"123/014 3Y} JO eaue 100} S04 |20} DY JO % TS I5ED)] 18 3] ||eys 103014 JUaWdO[aAS(Q 3SN-PaXHAL B UIYIM SISN {2IIUSPISS] O} PSIOASP B3R 100 $S0US [2101 S|

*Aj|1oe4 40 sndwied a1y|j93es uoieanpa Jaydly ‘qndmauqg ‘Adlamalqodiw ‘Adloe) Suial palsisse
QN ylfeay ueq 22110 |essuad Jo [euolssajold ‘SsBuISNg JUSWIYSIIQRISa S2IAISS JSWNSUOD JO [euosad {13judd pooysoqysdisu Jo AJUNWWOD

1J23U30 2.ed Aep JUBWYSI|RISS |1B33L INJYI-2ALD B 3¢ 30U |[BYS JUBINEISS] YINS PapiAcid ‘JUBINeISaY SISN [e13uspISal-UoN SUImOo||0) 3yl Jo Auy (z
“108(0.d Juswdolanaq asn-paxiln Aue jo uollod [ejauapisal 8yl 03
Adde jleys ‘g 8yT-€/T§ Ul palyoads asn [elluspisal 10} saduemole Alisuap 1ySu-Jo-sy WNWIUIW 3Y3 18y papiacid ‘(S)asn [e1uapisay Ajwes-nnin (T

:10) papiaoud Ajjeuoiyippe
se |ejuapidul Ajuewolsnd sasn Aiosssooe Jsyjo pue Supped spnjoul Jayung Aew pue mojaq payiuwisad se soui08a1ed asn aAidadsal 9sayl wol) asn
[BI3USPIS3J-UOU SUO pue 3sn [BIJUPISII BUO 1SES| 1B 9PN|DU ISN QOOSN 3Y} UIyum 133f0.4 uswdolsasq asn-paxipy v s30a(oid juswdoaaaq asn-paxiy - g

'sasn panwIad aAoge syl Jo Aue 03 [eluspIdul AjieWO03ISND Sasn AJOSSeddY pue (g
!(sa8eued 3upied “8'2) Suppied paunionlis pue sspun-adeled ‘adeyns ulpnjoul ‘sasn paniw.ad 3A0GE dU3 JO Aue 03 AJOSSSI28 Bunyiey (¢
‘(s)osn |enuspisay Ajlwey-13in|A J0/pue ‘Ajluie)-23.4Y3 pue -om| (T

:apnjour Aew GOSN 3Y3 UIYHM 333[0.d [B1USPIS3Y Y

“10L3SIG AB[JSAQ YIMOUD) LiewS 98pLIGUIION a3y3 UIylim $193(0ud J0) 1yB1-jo-sy paiwlad a.ie sasn Suimo||o) ay L

'S9S paWIRd 9 T-€4T§

"Yumyuio4 Juedi|ddy ay3 03 pauinial aq [|gys “penidde 1saisiul Aue Suipnjoul ‘Malasl yans Jo uoliajdwod ayi Ja3e Suluiewss snjdins
Auy 'sisylo pue ‘sisuueld ‘syuelnsuod duisnoy ‘siaudisep uequn ‘sisauiBua ‘sAsuloiie ‘03 pajwll J0u Ing ‘BuIpNPUl ‘SIUBYNSUOD 3pISINO Ag uoned)dde
3Y1 JO M3IA3J BY3 YUM paleidosse sasuadxa Joj Ajuo pasn pue 1unodde aleledas e up umo] syl Aq pjay aq |jeys s9a4 Yons *(e)TT uondes “Yor 491deyd 1o
03 Juensind ‘uoijedydde eaouddy ue|d ay3 Jo malndJ Jaad apiaold 03 s394 BulNsuod Bjgeuoseal Joy Aed 0} pasinbai aq |jeys Juediddy Byl ‘MaIASY U994 g

"D 8YT-€£T§ ul paquosald se adeds Supied paiinbal sad QTS snjd 00SS Jo 994 uoiedldde ue Aq paluedwonoe aq |leys uoiedl|ddy ‘224 UoIIBIISIUIWPY "V
(v20z ‘20 Atenigad) suoisinoid meiAg OOSN- 14¥Hd R i - - R o



CT 40 § 98ed

u ‘sjun [eruspPisal 01 PIOASP eaJe JOOj} SS0JS 3y} 03 J0adsas yum pue ‘sadAy Jun 1ounsip ‘siooys ‘sBulpjing [eruapisal fje ssotoe ‘Led ale Ayl yaiym 4o 103foud ay3
JO uojpiod |enuaplsal 8yl Inoyanolyl pasiadsip Ajgleuoiodosd pue pajes8aiul Aigennba aq [jeys suun yons ‘smet SujuIBAOD BY3 pue /{T-€/T§ Jopun SuisnoH
3|qepJoyy 29 01 paiinbas aJe Jey) 108[04d USAIS B Ul SHUN JO J3qWNU WnWiuiw 3Y1 03 193dsal YIA "SHUn Buisnoy paysiuly aq ||eys SUisnoH 3jqepioyy Jo Suun

"uo3oNIISuUO) pue ugisaq ‘a

"a3plqyuoN
Jo umo} 01 sjqedljdde Aljiqepioyy 4O} SBUIPPING [BJSPa) JO 21RIS YUM JUSISISU0D 2q ||eys peindwiod ate sadud aseydund S|qep.oe JO SIUdJ 3jqepioye yans
Yolym Ag poyiaw ayi ey Juady SulIONUOIA SY} JO UOIIOBISHES BU3 03 ‘B1eJISUoWap 1snw Juedijddy ayl ‘393fold e 4oy Huwuad Suip|ing Aue jo Sunuess sy 03 JoLig

'saljdde ‘) 1HO3 Agq paao.dde se ‘syiwij 1uas Suneno|ed soj ASojopoyiaw wesso.d Suisnoy
3|qep.ojje Jayjoue sssjun ‘Buo snjd JuUN Y3 Ul SWO0JPaQ 4O JBGUINU 2yl 03 [enba az1s Ajlwey e Surunsse ‘ployasno 2|qi8)3 ue Joj 3jqissiwiad
BWOodUI AjyIUOW WNWIXew 3y} Jo 3ua243d Qg Paadxa 10U ||BYS ‘SOUBINSUI PUB 'S99} UOILIIOSSE S JaUMODWIOY JO/PU. WNtUUWOPUO) ‘saxe) Auadoad
‘@dueJnsul sFeduow aleaud Isasaiul pue jedipulid a8eSuow Sulpnpul ‘quswAed Suisnoy Ajuow Byl JUN dIYSISUMOSWIOH 3|qePIOLY Ue Jo4 (€

'saljdde ‘JTHO3 Aq pano.dde se ‘sywij 3ua4 Bulie|ndjed Joj ASojopoyiaw weaSoud Suisnoy a|gep.oje Jayioue
$S3|UN ‘U0 snjd JUN 3y} Ul SWOOIP] JO JaGUNU BY} 01 |enba 32iS Ajlwey B BuiwNSse ‘PloYasNoH 2|qI8113 ue e} ajgissiwiad awodul Ajlyuow

WNWIXeW 2y} Jo ud0iad Qg Paddxa 10U ||eys ‘sadouemolje Aljian a|gediidde Suipnjoul ‘JuawAed juss Ajyiuow ay3 ‘Aun |2IUSY 9|qepIol)y Ue Jo4 (T
'sployasnoH 2(q181j3 Ag Ajuo paidnad0 pue 031 Plos O PajuaJ a4 ||eys 3|BS 40 JU JOJ PAIaY40 3¢ 03 paJinbal SUISNOH 3|qepioyy {t
1SJUDWBHNDBL BUIMOY0S 843 Yim Aldwod jeys SuiSnoH SjgepJoyy "siuswalinbay Avjiqi8i3 pue 1507 o)

'SP29p Jo AisiSal Usdoud ay1 yum paplodal ‘00'65 "HIND 09/ PUB YOy

"TOIN YIM S2UBWIOJU0D U104 Ajjedlj1dads JTHOT Aq psaosdde s uo130as siyl Jo siuawalinbal ay) Sunssw (YHY) UoidIsay SUISNOH 3|geployy Uy (g
pue
‘uand Butaq eouauayaad Jadosd pue paujwiisp Alsadoad Bulsq ployasnoy yoes Joj azis Jun aieldoidde yum ((dAHAY) ueld Sunaxien SuisnoH
Jle4 dAIzeULIY) uejd UOII3|3s JUapISal pue Bunsyew Suisnoy syl UM 22UBPJOIDE Ul UBSOYD SployasnoH 3|qi8ij3 01 apew aJe S|BIUaL pue sajes (¥
ﬁm‘_m“m_c_Enm Ajpedoud ale pue ‘00°6S HIAD 094 PUB Y02 "T'D’IN YHM 3DUBLLIOJUOD
0} pleSai yum Ajedsyioads I1HOI Ag peaocsdde usaq saey w,EwEm:_:_uE Jtg 01 wuojuod ued uods|es juspisas pue Zunasiew SuisnoH (¢
‘paulwpiap Ajgeljal pue Alusdoud 1 8uisnoy s|qepJoyy Joy BulAldde spjoyasnoy jo A3jiqi8ije swoouj (¢
‘pandwiod Aadoud aue sjun [eway mEmEo,t«. JO sjunowe |ejual ‘parndwlod Ausdoad sJe s3un diySISUMOSWOH 3|GEPJOMY JO S3ILId (1

:8g Aew ase2 BY) Se ‘Jalealsayl siseq Suinunuod
B U0 pue ‘q09S 3y ulyum 128fo.d e 10f Jwiad Bulp|ing € o 9ouenssEorJold yioq ‘Buimol|o} Yl 84nsus ||eys JUaBY SULIOHNUOI YdNs ‘JUsAd AUE U |Bid1440
Suneusisap ayy Aq pajeusisap Aujua Buisnoy payiienb e Aq paUsISIURUPE 3¢ J831jea13yl PUB 0} BA0ASP f{eys SBNNP Yyans JTHOI Aq 1o jeiyo Suneusisep
ay3 Ag 108§ SIY) JO UOIIEDILIBD UodN ‘SAIINP BAIBIISIUIWPE S3)-3N0 ALied Ajalenbape Jouued JusBy SuloNUO BYy3 aJaym 3sed e uj *(,eniyo Suieusisap,
‘pse0g Buluueld) vvd Y3 Aq pajeusdisap Ajjua Suisnoy pailjenb iay1o Jo Aluoyine Suisnoy [e20] 8yl aq Aew yaiym 1us8y SULIOHUOA ¥ "JuSSy SULIONUON 'd

“JIUN SjoyMm e 31N11ISUOJ 01 PaWaBP 34 ||eys Jun jeuoiioely Aue 193(0.d e UyIm pasinbal SuisnoH jgepioyy JO SHUN Jo Jaquinu ay3 Sunenojes
40 sasodund Jog "syuUn [BIUSY S|GRPIOLY BQ ISNW SHUN [BIUSL BUIUIBIUGD 103(01d B Ul PSIONIISUOD SHUN Buljjamp [eIual 4o (9Sz) usoiad ani-Aluamy uely
(¥202 ‘20 Ateniga3) sUOISINOId MejAg QODSN- 1AVHA . - R o




71409 38ed

"AuljigepJoyy aansus 03 3sanbau Ajqeuoseas Aew JuaBy BUlIOJIUC|A Y3 Se uolleulIojul YoNns apiaoid SulSNoH 2|qeployy Ul SJUDPISAI Jeyl Juswalinbay

pue {AljIgeployy 2Jnsua 0} paisanbal

Ajgeuoseas ag Aew se uoljewLIOUl JBYI0 Yons Suiulelucd pue sdueulpiQ/melAg siyl Jo suoisiaoid Alljiqeploydy 9yl yum aoueldwod SulAyiiao usse 1eyl Ag
Pai41dads w0y e Ul ‘Juady SulJONUOIA 2yl yum Liodal soueljdwod [enuue ue |1 ||eys [SJuun |eluay 3|geployy 4O [s)4a8eurw Jo [SJJaumo ayl 18yl UOISIAOG
‘ployasnoy 3|q13113 ue 03 Asuednado

pue |ejual Nwi| jleys pue ‘asunod jedpunw Aq pasosdde wuoy e ul ‘Ayjedidiunw syl Jo/pue juady SulI0UOW Byl JO JOABS Ul UNJ ||eys pue 1d3foid
e Jo uojuod |ejuai Jo 193f0ud |BIUSS 3YJ YUM UNJ |[Bys 103(0.d € Jo uoipiod [eIuSd JO 13{04d [BIUDL B ULSHU( |EIUSY 3|GRPIOLY UO ¥HY Yl 18Ul UOISIAOIY
‘pjoyasnoH 8}q131(3 ue Aq Aouednad0 pue 01-9fes-91-pue 3|es [eIul JW}| [|eys pue ‘asunod jedpiunw

Aq panoidde wuoy e Ul ‘Ayjedidiunw ayi Jo/pue JusBy SULIOLUOIA 3Y3 JO JOABS Ul UNJ ||BysS JUMN dIYSISUMOTWOH 3|GePIOHY UB UO YHY 243 1BU3 UOISIACLY
‘Jus8y BulJONUOIA 23 A UOIIDLIISEY SUISNOH 3|qepJoyy 3yl JO SuoIsircad pue SWJ)ay3 JO JUSWSDI04UD pue BULIOIUOW SAINIBYJD JOJ UOISIAOIG

1uady SuUlJONUOA BY3

01 UBAIB 3 {|eys U [eIuay 3|0epiojy AUe JO ases| Aue Jo 30110U 1eyl pue SuisnoH 3|gep.oyy Ul apisal Aew pjoyasnoy 2iqG181|3 ue Ajuo 1eyl Juswalinbay
_ 295 aq |im Jun dIySIaumoawoH

3|gepJoyy ue Jo 2doud BjEsas wWnWiXew 3yl JO HUM [eIUSY S|qepJojy Ue JO Jual WAWIXEW 3Yl Udolym 01 juensind ejnwioj 9yl O} 3duslssay
‘ue|d uoRI8)es pue Suladew BuSNOY 3Y3 YHM SDUEBPIODIE Ul Pa|IdWOod SPjOYaSNOH

3191813 Jo 15| B WOJJ S|eIUSL puE S3|es Juanbasqns |je uodn pue jejust |erdul JO DJES-{BINUI U3 18 PI1D3|9S g M SILBUS] JO SIBANG 1BY) JusWwalinbay
'DTHO3 Aq panocidde pue me| s|qed)|dde y1im JUBISISUBD OS|e aJe SaaUaI94ald UYons JUSIXa a3 03 U011I8|eS

JuapISal Ul s32ud13494d [euoippe Joy apiroad Ajuo Aew pue ajgedijdde asaym Bun e Jo sainjeay AN|1g1S5322€E 8] O pavu Uo paseq aduaJajaid e pue yun
B U} SWO0JPaQ JO J3qWinu 8y} 104 PA3U UO paseq 3dua4a43.d e apn|dul ||eys uejd yans ‘eduepind-H1HO3 YIm 3us3sisuc) "DTHOI Aq paacidde pue soueping
DTHO3 Yum Jua3sisuod g |leys uejd yong ssaoosd uol1d8|es Juspisal Jiej e pue-adiou dijgnd-Suipnppul ‘weiSoid Suneytew Suisnoy Jie) aAnewllje
ue sspnjoul Yaiym pue 33[gns s SUSNOH 3qePIOHY BYI-YdIYym 01 ‘Ueld UDII3|3S JUSPISIY pue Sullsyiel BulSNOH Jie4 SAIBWIILY UB 0} 80Us.39Y
'saul|aping dINHAY S, DTHO3I pue (diAH4Y) ue|d-Sunaxieln SutsnoH Jie4 snewlpy Suipuodssalod ayl ‘Yyim sauepiodde ul H1HO3

Aq [enoidde d1j102ds 01 198[gns 180|4 01 3|R pue ‘Ul PAIJIIUSPI STHUM:{EIUSY S|qeployy paieudisap Ajleniul 9yl Yyum 109(0id e jo uoiuod |euss syl Jo 103[0id
|e3UJ B JO S3uNn jejual jo adejuadlad e o3 Aldde ||eys pue Jun dIGSISUMOSWOH S1qepRIOLY PaIIuSp! Ajledidads ay3 03 Ajjenpiaipul Aldde |jeys uoiouisal
4ons ‘|e1ual ate yaiym 193014 e Jo uonuod 1o 193f0.d B Ul SHUN [eludy S|geployy JO SadAY WOQIPSq JO JSGWINU PUB SWO0IPa] JO JaGWNU PUB SUOITRUSIS3p
HuUN (Ul ‘Ayauenb |[eJaA0 Y3 Jo uondiudsap e pue SWOooIpaq Jo-Jaguinu pue ssauppe AgUAue i ‘(s)un diysiaumoawoH ajqeployy ayy jo uoiaduosag
‘U0I1011S9Y BUISNOH B|gePIoLY Yl 92104US PUE JOJUOW 0] Jomod S1I JO UOIeUBISSP e Y3IMm Jus8y SULIOHUOIA BY] JO SSaIppe pue sweN

‘poliad Jesh

-ALIY3 UBY) SS3| B¢ 58D OU Ul ING UOISIDap [erolddy UBjd @y3 Ul pa1eindils ag jeys tyoiym uonailsay SUISNOH 3jqepioyy Syl JO Wil ay3 JO uoiiedinads

:3uIMmo||0} 33 UlEjuUOD pue

(zT

(TT

(L
(9

(s

(¥

(€
(z

(T

‘LN0D puet ayl jo A1lsi8ay 10143sig 40 Spaa( JO A4IsISaY J2ISSIIOAN BUI-UHM PIPI0Ddal St YdIym uonduIsay SuisnoH a|qeployy ue 03 3193(qns a4 ||eys 102foid yoe3

"UDI321159Y SUISNOH 3|qepJOLY

"SHUN 81eJ-133JBW/Palolilsalun ay3 Joj adelane Jun-Jad-wooipaq 8y3 uey3 Jajea.sd Jo o3 jenba ag i1snw
8uisnoy ajgepJoyy ay3 Joy adelaAe Jun-1ad-woolpaq sy ‘sweidoud Apisgns Suisnoy |esopay Jo 81e)s a|qedijdde 210w 40 SUO JapUN 3SIMIBYIO palinbal Ajssaidxe
ssajun "1039(04d @Y1 Ul sHUN 3uisnoy JaY3o 8y} 03 USISap JOIXe pue ‘saijuaWe ‘azIs ‘Alljenb uoioNIISuUOd [elul Ul |qesedwod aq |leys siun SUISNOH a|qepIoyy
9yl "DTHO3I Aq paroidde se ‘ue|d UOIIIBBS JUBPISSY pue SunsdielN BUISNOH Jie4 SAIJRWIIY 2Y) PUB UOIDLISAY BUISNOH 3|gepJoyy 8yl YUm aouepiodde

{vz0z '£0 Aenigad) suoisinoid melAg AOOSN- 14YHA



TT J0 £ 98ed

1984 GT :uoiresedss 3uipjing winwiuly

199) G/ H2BQISS BUI 107 PUB 19315 WNWIUIA

(1984-09 Uey) Jaysiy ou) s21103s ¥ ¥ "JY319H Buipjing Winwixey
1934 00¢ :28e3U044 107 WNWIUIA

Sa.de OT ‘BaUy 107 WNWIUIN

:SMOJ|04 se aJe QODSN Aue ul ajgedijdde syuswalinbai [euoisuawip ayl ‘mejAg 3uiuoz 93pHgYION 9yl Ul AJesjuod ay3 03 SujylAue SuipueIsyuMIoN
‘SjuaWRJINbal Jaylo pue eale jo 3|qel v
‘sjudwiasinbal 3unyied pue Aysusp ‘[euoisuswiq 84 T-£/1§

"Aysoyiny |eaouddy ueld ay3 jo 1senbau
3y3 3e Jo/pue weigoud Juldueuly SuiSNOY [eidPay JO 21B1S PRIBIIOSSE UB YIM 1IIJUOD SJBUIWIHS 03 ‘SMeT Bujuiarog ay) o1 Juensind weiSosd Sujuoy YIMOLD Jews
Y0¥ 2Y3 J3pun JTHO3I Aq Sunum ul panosdde Ajssaidxa ssajun paaiem aq 10U jjeys suoisiroid Alqepogy ays ‘Ulalay Aleucd sy3 o3 8ujulAue Buipuelsyymion

“JDAIRAN ON |

"aseyd aAna9dsal yoea ul oy papirosd BuisnoH a|qeployy ayl o1
Al31euonodoud pajjdde aq |jeys sjuawasinbal Ayljeuoiiodoud wioospag pue [esiadsip 1un ay3 ‘saseyd |je Ss040e wiojun Jou sl 3uIsNoH 9|gep.oyly o a8eiuanlad
a3 3Iaym -jqedldde se ‘9 /yT-€/T§ 4OV LPT-E£T§ Jopun palinbal SUiSNOH 3|qepioly Jo a8ejusniad Wmuuiw 2y3 01 {enba 1se3| 18 9q ||eys aseyd yoea ul suun
3|qepJoyy Jo a3ejusdiad ay1 uIsIg ABBAD YIMOID HewS S8pLIGYIION- (XX 3[2IHY YHM 2dueplodde uf seseyd ul pado|sasp pue paaosdde st 1eyy 103loud Aue Jo4

‘Buiseyd H

"S}IUN SUISNOH 3|CePJOHY
Se Pa10lIsal 39 ||eys 123[0ud p1dLiIsaU e yons Ul sjun Sulsnoy 8y3 jO (%5z) Juadiad ani-Alusm) ueyy ssa| JoU PUB SUOHEINS3) PUE SME| duisnoy Jiej |e20| pue
‘91815 ‘|eJapay |qedljdde |je yum souerjdwiod uj 3g jeys 193f01d YoNns Aue 1eyl papiaoid ‘BuiAl| palsISse 104 IO ‘SaIM|IgesIp Yum suosiad ‘AN4ap[e 3y3 4o} AjRAISN|DX®
pajeuBisap ‘199f0ud d1y0ads e moje ABW d Yl ‘GOSN UaAIS e Joj OST-ELT§ 43puUn UOISSILUGNS B JO MIIABJ SH Ul J3A9MOH uediddy syl Ag Ajueiunjona
0} paaJde Jo pasodoud ssajun s30afold uodn 386 UO SUOHHISBI JO UolsOdW 3YT NwWISd [|leys 101i3SIQ ARMBAQ YIMOID WEWS S8PUGYLION- [XX 991Uy Ul SulyionN

"SUOIID1IISaY 38y £
"UIaJ3y pauleIuod sanlpgisuodsal 8yl |||Ny SSIMIBYI0 pUE UOIDIISSY SUISnoH
S|GEPJO4Y SU3 YIM JUS]SISUOD sjuawalinbal Aljiqepioy Yum 2oue|diiod 32J0jus pue JojUOW 0} JuaBy SULIONUOIA BY3 03 $1502 3jqeuosea Jo Juedyjddy 1afo.d

3y Aq JuawAed Joj uoisircsd axew Aew Juswaaldy sa2A135 BULIOIUOIA Pa1RID0SSE AU J0/PUE UB| UOJIDB|9S JUBPISaY pue Suiiayieln SulsnoH Jied DAIIBULINY BYL

‘UB|d UOI1D3|3S JUapIsay pue Sunaiseln SuISNOH Jle4 SAITBWIYY JO SISOD 4

(v20Z ‘20 AlEnIgR4) SUOISIAGIJ MelAg AODSN- 1 4VHT



71 Jo g 98ed

"Yvd @Y1 Aq

P2JapISU0D 9g Ael se 1010k} 34310 YdNs JO 393[01d ay3 ojul paiesSaiul aq |jIm ey sa18a3e.3s JuswaSeuew puewap uoneuodsuel) s|qedndde Aue ()

pue ‘sAem

21jgnd 3uoje saijuawe ueksspad 4O sSO| JO ‘syun Buliemp Bunsixa JO UOIIINIISIP ‘UOIILISSDA JBY10 pue 3343 Sunsixa Juedlyusis 10 uolPNJISap
‘8oeds u®a.3 Ul uopdnpal Sulpnjoul s10| Jusdelpe Byl JO 10| PIIBYE BY) JO JUSWUOIIAUS [edisAyd aYl uo Juawainbas Supped ay) Jo pedwr (o

‘98esn o1ne JO |9A3] JOMO|

B Ul 3InsaJ 03 A[aylj a4 yoiym suoiiiisad Aouednodo Jayio Jo ade “TN¥0'6S HIND 097 pue Amxsg.mm HIAD 09/ UM JUSISISUOD 1U3IXa ayl 0} (p

‘S3WI JuaJ9yIp 1 SpUBWIBP J3sn ead BulAey sasn Jayzo BuIAISS Se0edS Supjied 188.35-140 JO ash padeys (o
‘PanJas Buiaq asn ay3 Jo ANuidiA Y3 Ul saiaey Supyied [B4aWWOD 40 D1jgnd JO AJljigejiRAR 3Y1 (g

‘uoiess yisuedl Jo dois snq e Jo Aywixoud sy Jo/pue pandss Sujaq asn ayl Jo Alluioia 8y ul Supiled 19913s-140 snjdins Jo Aljiqejieae ayy (e

*U011eI3PISUOD 01Ul BUlNe] ‘S)1JBUaq JaY1o JO [BIUBWIUOIIAUS 3AHsod apiaoid [jIm Bupied Jo Junowe Jassa| 1ey) Jo ‘A1ajes oijgnd
J23uepua ‘U01ISaBU0D SAISSIIXS 3SNED J0U [|IM Bupiled 4O JunowWe 135S3| B Jey] dlelisuowap ued Jueaddy ay 41 ‘ssa0id jenoiddy ueld ay1 ysnoiyl vvd
ay1 Ag psonpai ag Aews BupjJed Jo Junoue pasinbal wnwiuiw Aue ‘UlaJay AJelauod syl 0} SuiyiAue SuipuelsyuMIoN ‘sluswalinbal Sunued uj uonanpay (z

(sa1pn3s pancadde Jayio 1o ‘sauljaping Buniled paseys 31| ‘Hoday

3uptied pateys a3nyjisu| puey ueqin syl “8-s) ssi8ojopoyiaw paidadoe Buisn Ag spuewsp Supued 19aw {jlm ssoeds paseys Jeyy sjesisuowap ued jued)ddy
a3 Ji ssadoud |erouddy ueld BU3 YBnouyl yvd a3yl AQ paonpas aq Aew aroqe sjuaaiinbas Suped winwiuiw Auy -paSesnoous AjSuoJis si Aep jo sawny
JUBJBH4IP Je INdJ0 1Byl 2A0GER palou spuewsp Subjied (|ijny 01 Supjsed paleys jo asn 2yl ‘Ulaiay Aleslucd sy3 03 SuiylAue SuipueisynmioN ‘Supued paleys (T

(¥Z0T ‘20 Aenigay) suoisinoid mejAg A0OSN- ._.“_<xn|_

(ueq/aoy40 {esauss) 198y-auenbs ggz 4ad T
(Iuswiysi|qe1ss |1e1ad) 193)-24enbs Gz Jad T
(gndmaig/iuesnelsal) 1994-auenbs 0OT Jod T :3SM) [BIIUBPISBI-UON
1un Buljlomp Jad ssoeds Bupyled g/°T Allwie-1ni
1un 3uijjlsmp Jad saoeds Suped 9oz Allwie-9auyl g om]
'SMO||0} Se a1e JOOSN Ulyim syoafoid Joj a|gesljdde syuswiaainbad Suiyled ay

sjuawalinbay Supjied o)

a.4oe ajqedojansp 4ad syun s8ujjlemp Oz J0 WnWixew Ajlwie-ninin
a.oe 9|qedojanap Jad sHun sUlj|Smp ZT JO WNWixXew  :Ajjwe-3a1yl g om|

ISMOJ||04 SB 948 QOOSN UIYIM $193[01d 3SN-PEXIIA PUE [BIIUSPISIY JO AHSUSP 3y L

Auisuaq [enuspisay 'd

(eaue 108fo.d |01} 9%XX :90eds uado WnwiunNy



ZT 40 6 98ed

"feaouddy uelq v
'ssa00.4d |eaoidde ueld OST-€/ T8

"Ajoyiny jeacuddy ueld
3Y3 ‘pieog Sujuue|d SBPLIQYLION SY3 YIM YLMULIO} PaJl} 8 [[BYS I3[0 UMOL U1 Aq paliusd Suljly Jo 23ep ay3 Sunou uoiiedydde jo Ados e pue 343D UMO] BYT Yum
(Apnis Juswssassy 10edw| diyjes} pue 1odsy Je1emuwiols Sulpnjour) [e1iwgns 3319dWod 3y JO UOISISA-DIUOIR|S Ue yim 8uoje ‘ueid 103(0ud Jo syuld paonpad (g)
934y) pue syuld azis-||ny (z) om) ‘uoizejuswinoop sarpoddns pue wiiog uofedijdde ay3 jo Adod (T) auo pue jeuisiio {T) 2uo apy |jeys |erouddy ue|d 104 Jued|ddy uy

‘Buny o)

"Vvd 343 Aq paacudde aeds e e Jo (,0p=,T) 1924 Aloj sjenbs
Uoul-2U0 JO 3|eds e Je paiedasd sBuimelp pue ‘padwels pue pausis aq |[eys sueld ||y "SIISSAYDESSE|A JO Y} BIMUOWWOD BYY Ul paialIsiSal 1091ydJe paliLad B Ag
pa.edaud oq |jeys suoneAs|s Bulp|ing ||y "SIISSNUDESSEIA JO Y}BIMUOWILIOD) B4} Ut P21a1sISa. 199Ld.e adeaspue| payisd-e Aq paledaid aq jjeys suejd adeaspueg)
IV 'S1BSNYJEsSe|N 4O Y3eamuowiwiod ayl Ul paJsisidal Jaauidua |iaD e so/pue “Payydle adedspue) ‘Peuyate payuad e Ag pasedaud aq |jeys suejd aus ||y

‘uialayl paJinbau sealew
Ile Aq paiuedwodde aq |jeys uonesijdde ay3 ‘/HT-£/T§ JO SyuaWLINDIL AYljIqepioyy 3yl 03 193[gns 199fold Aue Jo4 “6¥T-€/ 16 Ul Y140J 18s pue paJinbai aq Aew se
sjuswnoop pue sue(d 103[oid yons Ag pajuedwodde a4 jleys uonealjdde sy Uiy Yoy 195 pue paguasald (5)aa) JUBYNSUOD MBIADY J23d pue sa) uoledydde yum
3uoje J1HO3 Aq panroudde se yyd oy Ag papiaoad wio4 uostedijddy 193[0J4 3Y3 Uo (yvd) pieog Suiuueld 243 01 pa1wgns aq jjeys |eaciddy ueid Joj uoliedldde uy

‘s|eanwigns uonedjdde paJsinbay 'q

"Al13p|3 83 pue ‘S3IY|IGeSIP YUM S[ENPIAIPUL
duipnjoul spjoyasnoy ‘sienplaipul ‘SpjoYasNoY Jay3o ‘U3Jp|Iyd Yyum spioyasnoy Buipnpur ‘suonejndod ssiaaip Joy ajeudoidde pue sanigesip UM sienplaipul
U3 0} 3|qISs300E 3.€ eyl SHUN JO-USWAO[BASP 3U3 UIYUM ‘UOISIAOId By} O Pa3e|RJ UOIINIISUOD INOGE S|IEISP BPN[IUL jjeys ‘(MwJisd Sulp|ing e Joj uonedidde
Aue Jo uoissiwgns o3 Jolid ‘lercsddy uejd Bulinbasjou s1sfoud Joy ‘o) |ercsddy ueld Joy uopedldde ue yum PAIIWIQNS 3Q 03 ‘UOII_UIGLICY U] SIUSWNIOP 3Say |

‘uisJsy paquasasd ‘g /HT-€£T§ JO SlUBWRIINDAI BY3 S31JSIIES 18Y] UOIDLIISAY SUISNOH 3jqRpIOYY 1O w0} v (€
pue [/ ¥T-€/T§ JO sjuawalinbal ay3 yum aoueljdwod alesisuowsap eyl suejd 193foud (¢
"LPT-€/T§ pagisa.d sjuswalinbal A1jiqi8ije pue 1500 8y} yum saljdwod 193[014 ay1 18yl SIUIPIAT (T

:Ju8Y SULIONUOIN 3yl PUe Yy d 3yl 01 SJUSWNI0P SUIMO|[0}
2yl Hwgns 1snw juedljddy 2yl ou1siq ABUSAD YIMOJD 1iewS 38pLIGUHON- XX 2211y Japun pa1ywgns 308(0ld e 10y |eAcsddy ue|d 4oy uoliedldde Aue jo ned sy

"UOIBIUBWINDO0 v

"sJuswWaINbay uolssSIWgnS 6¥T-S/T§
(vz0T ‘L0 Aenigay) suoisinold mejAg A0OSN- 1 IVHa . o



7T 40 0T 98ed

'SUOIsI)e] TST-ELTS

'SISN JO XjW pue ‘AJjigeplogie ‘AYisusp Syl SAsIyde 0 103[01d Y3 MO||e |[IM JSAIRM YoNs 1ey]
spuy 1 1 “Aujenb oafoud jjelaA0 pue Alyigixsy uSisep Jo sisaJaiul Yl Ul ‘spiepuels uSisap 109(oud Buipnpoul ‘siuswalinbal Jay1o pue [euoisuawip anlem Aewl yyd
3Y1 ‘0T"9 UONaS pue 00'6S HIND 097 Y0¥ 2 "TD'IN Yim 2oueljduwiod o3 13lgns pue juedddy ayi jo 1sanbai ay3 uodn ‘usiay paugiyosd Ajssaidxa ataym 1dsax3

‘SIBAIB ‘a

S8y BUIJOJIUOIA 3Y] JO UOIBIBPISUOD PUB UOISSNISIP
SE ||am se ‘sjuswalinbau Ajisuap pue [euoisuswIp ‘GODSN 3Y3 JO SUOISIACLD Y3 YHM 1UBISISU0D 3 [|Im uSisap 1afold pasodosd syl 1eys aunsua 01 yyd ayl pue
juedlddy ay1 yjoq Joy (003 B S pasn ag 03 papuaiul st uejd 1daduo) sy "sasn pue| pasodoud pue ‘sBuip|ing jo sSudno.8 ‘sjuswancidwi 91s |eIsuss pue ‘seale
924Nn0salJ [eamieu pue ‘soeds usdo ‘sesse adojaAua Bulp|ing ||BJA0 Y3 108|J3J PINOYS Ueld 1da2U0) Yans ‘PaIWIGNS §j “JORJ2Y3 SIUSWII|S [BNPIAIPUI PUB 1NOP|ING
108[04d 40} UoISSILIGNS BAINUYSP 3y} Jo Juswdojaaap ayi eping d|ay 03 paniwgns aq Aew ,uejd 1d8duoD,, € Jo UoIssiugns jercsddy Ue|d B JO [BI3ILGNS 3y 0} JOLIg

‘uoljesijdde-aug 9

‘lerosdde 4o} uoiieafjdde pue ue|d sy jo Adod
e J0 1di9daJ S JO SAep 09 Ulylm peog Sujuueld Y3 03 SIUBWWIOD Uanlim apircid jeys 12140 10 Aduale ‘Spaeoq Yang JUSLIWOD PUR MBIASI IO} SPIROG JO S3IoUade
‘s1921}J0 |edpjunw Jayjo pue JusSy SULOHUOIN BY} ‘SIOM d1gnd Jo 1uswiedsq Jsuoissiwuwo) Sulp|ing ‘luswiedaq 20104 ‘Quawiiedag adl4 ‘UOISSILILLOD)
uoneAsasuo) ‘yiesH 4o pieog ‘sleaddy jo pieog Bujuoz ‘Uswide|as Jo pleog syl 01 sjelisiew uoeddde jo Adod apiroid jjeys yyd ay3 ‘uoneddde jo adisoal uodn

‘Spieoq Jaylo 01 uonenadin D

‘uoneajdde |eroiddy ueld 8y Jo |eroidde ue 3q 03 pawdap 9 |{eys ‘s|qedldde ji ‘awn papusixa o sAep OZT PIes UIYHM UOIIDe 83e3 03 Y4 343 JO ain|ied
9D UMOL Byl JO 201140 BY3 Ul pal} Bulag Juawasalde yans yo Adod e yim ‘yyd 8yl pue juediddy ay) Usamiag Juswaa.se uslIIm AgQ papusIxe aq Aew uoioe
UoNs Joj SHWH| Swi palinbal sy »us|) umo] ayl Aq uonedijdde ayy jo 1dizdas 3yl Jo SABP OZT UIYIM YIB]D UMOL 2Ul YIM PI[l} UOISIIBP SY3 JO 92110U USIIIM
B pue ‘apew 34 |[eYs VVd 3y} JO UOISIIap ay| YO Ja3deyd) T'D JO TT UOIISS Ul papiaold se uaAI8 usaq sey S2130U ydIym Jo} Buesy a1gnd e pjoy [|BYs yvd eyl

‘Buiseay ‘g

"LYT-€/T§ JO suoisinoid ay3 yum
Aidwod jjeys 1oafoug paseyd Auy “vvd 2y3 jo jeaosdde ay3 o3 123lgns pue ‘aseyd [euty syl Jo uonajdwiod ay3 Jo se s}oedwll PaIeOSSE ||B pue 19304 3yl
0 IN0P|INQ ||} SY1 SMOYS uoIssiugns ay3 1eyl papiaold ‘saseyd-ui padojaasp aq 193(04d e 1eyl ‘uoissiuqgns [eaolddy uejd e ul ‘@sodold Aew juedddy uy 'z

‘uiseyd 193foud pue ‘199[0u4 Juawdo|aAaQg asn-paxiiy ‘suun
|elyuapisas [OT] 3se3)| e Bujuleluod 103fold |ennuapisay ssaoo.d eaoiddy Ueld ay1 01 123[qns ag |[eys s32af0dd JO Sa110881e BUIMO||04 By *SMET SUILISAOD
3yl y1m 20UepJodde Ul pue Aq padinbal se ssaooud jeaosdde pue malasl IY31-JO-Sy U SB Panilsuod 3q [|eys ssa00ud [eaocsddy ue|ld Yyoang 11siq A_UaAQ
YImou9 Lews 33pUGUHON- IXX S[IIMY Jo jusjul pue asodind ayl yim AJUB1SISUOD JOJ Wyd ayl A pamalnal 3g |leys |ercuddy uejd 4oy uoneaidde uy T
(¥202 ‘20 Areniga) suoisiaaid mejAg A09SN- 14VHA . - I -




ZT 40 171 98eg

"uonied|jdde a3 jo AdoD e UO UDIIEDINLISD YONS W [[BYS HIS[D UMOL BY] ‘198 AjDWI O Yyd SY3 JO aJnjie} 3Y3 4O Uoseal Ag panoidde si uejd e 0T

"UOISIIAP 3y} 4O Adod B UO AjI1B0 0S [|BYS 3J3[D UMO | 3y ‘PaIUSp 10 ‘PassIWSIP S| ‘paji usaq Sulaey
‘leadde yons j1 Jo paji} usaq Suirey [eadde ue INOYIIM HIB]D UMOL B4 JO 321440 SY3 Ul Pajlj UD3Q Sy UOISIIap sy) Jayje pasde|s aney sAep (0z) Awusmiyl T

Vvd 3yl
YHM 3|1} UO BJB UOISIISP 3Y3 Ul 03 paJiajal sueld |[e Jey) PUB 33D UMO | Y3 Yum pajlj usaq sey uoispep ayi jo Adoo e jeyy SuiAjiad pue ‘uoisipap ay Jo 19slgns
33 a.e jey3 suejd ay1 pue ‘pandsyje pue| aY3 BUIANIUSPI USUMO BY3 JO SSBUPPE PUB BWEU 3y} BulUIBIUOD UOISAP S)i 4O Adod e Jued)ddy 8yl 03 aNss! [|2Ys Yvd YL

"uoIsIa( JO W04 o)

"SUOIIPUOD 3|qeyNs Jo sueawl Ag saiuadosd AgJeau uo sedwi 103(0. 4 8s1aApe Aleipaoelixa a1ediiw Ajaienbape 03 s|qissod jou sy (s
10 [p31ysiies usaq sAeY SUOIDLIISRI All|IQePRIOHE JO SJUSWIIND3I |2 JBL} UORBWLHILOD US1ILIM Papiaoid Jou sey JuaSy Asouuopy  (p
0 [pajurJB US3Q 10U SeY W0JJaIsY] Janlem palsanbay (2
- 1O 'suol1e|nday yvd 2y pue
10U3SI@ ABBAD YIMOID LBWS 33PLGYHON YHM S0UBPIOIJR Ul SPJEPURLS PUEB SlusWaiinbau alf) 393w jou saop uojiedidde ayl ul paquassp se 198f01y (q
J0 1yJJ0F19S Se UOIIBWLIOUI pUB $38) paJinbal syl pallwgns jou sey juedyddy (e

'1eyl spulj vvd ayl ai2um Ajuo s1on Alolew ajduns Ag panosddesip aq Aew uopedidde 108foidy ‘T
‘leacaddesiq 123(0.d ‘q

'LVT-ELT§ J8pun paJinbal 3uisnNoH a|geploy Jo a8ejuadiad wnwiuiw 3y 03
[enba 1seaj 1e 2 jjeys aseyd yoea ul sHUN d|geployy Jo uoiodoud ay3 1sfold 214199ds ay3 03 uolle(as ul ITHOT AG Sunlm uj panoidde Apiijdxs asimiaylo
ssa|un ‘saseyd ul padojaasp pue paroidde a.e 1ey)y s108[0uq Jo4 ‘ssnuadold Agueau uo sioeduwl 30afold esianpe Ateulpioeiixas Aue 31eS13IW 0 JO ‘(00'69
YIAD 09/ JBpun paulysp si Wua) Jey) se) SJUSWSA0IdW| 2N1ONIISBIIU| PBULERIJ JO UOIIDNIISUOD 3y} Yum juswdo|arsp sy Suneulpiood Jo ssodind ayy
Joj paseyd ag 03 3930.d € alinbas Aew 11 1o ‘Juedljddy ay3 Jo 1senbau ay) Je peseyd aq 01 103014 B MO||e Aew ‘|erosddy ue|d Aue Jo uonIpuod e se ‘yyd ayl

Buiseyd wafoid 7
"|enoudde 199(0ud Jo suonIpUOd 3|qens 4o sueaw Ag paiediiw Ajgienbape usaq aaey Sulieay olgnd jo ped se payruapl 19afoid ay) Jo spedw) ssiaapy (2
pue Ipajljsiies uasq aney suoIIOLISBI Alijigeplolje JO suaWaLNbaJ ||e 18y} UOIIBWLIJUOI US1HIM paplacid sey Juady Aojuoly (g
‘wougasayy pajuesd
US3( Sey JIAEM B JO “IILISI] ABLISAD YIMOJD LewS a3PHIGYHON- XX 3]21HY Ul YO 135 SpIepURIS PUE SJUsWalinbal ay3 19sw ueld pue 12afold (e

“1BY1 SpUl} YVd 2Y3 a1aym 330 Ajuofew sjdwis Ag pajuelsd aq jjeys |erosddy ueld T

‘leacuddy uejd v

(¢70Z ‘20 AlenigaJ) SUoISIACId MeAG GODSN- l4vda



7T Jo 1 a8ed

"MejAg Buiuoz 33p1IGYIION BY1 JO Japulewal 3y} Jo Alpijea
9Y1 1034Je 10U |[Bys 1011SIQ ABLDAQ YIMOID HeWS 38PLIGUMON- IXX 3|21y Jo uoisiroid Aue jo Auprieaur syl "30.04 [|N4 Ul UlBWRJ [|BYS INg Palda)je 34 10U ||eys
IXX 321UV JO Japulewsd 3yl ‘UoiIdIpslnf 3Uu313dwod Jo LNOJ e Ag pljeAul 8 01 punoy S 1oLISIQ ABHBAQ YIMQID LBeWS S8PLIGULION- XX 3|21y JO uoisiroad Aue 4|

"A|1qeIaA3S ZST-€L TS

—1) "leaoiddy
ue|d Joj uoiedljdde mau e se yvd 3y Aq passadoud aq ||eys ‘@roqe paquiassp se aBueyo Joutw e Se pazuspeleyd Ajplendoidde aq jouues aSueys yons ssnesaq
10 ‘uejd panoidde Joud ayy 01 uonejas ul d8ueYd BY3 JO BUNJBU BYL JO SSNEDS] 199f0.d B 0} 38UBYD JOfeW B 2IN1ISUGD O Yyd 3yl Ag pawsap sadueyd asoy]

98ueyn Jolely 'z

SHRID UMOL 3y3 yaim Buljy
Joj ued|jddy a3 01 Adod e apiroid pue UoISIIBp USIIM PUB UOIOW Ag aBueyd Joujw yons Auap 1o 3Ao1dde 03 uoisiaap Aue Y304 135 [|eys vyd syl ‘Suuesay aygnd
B pjoy 01 pasu ay) Inoyum ‘unssw pajnpayss Aeindad Aue je ssBueyd yons azuoyine Aew yvd 3yl yvd 9yl Aq papiaoid swio) uonedydde uo pue ‘adueyo
pasodoud ay3 Bufaa|yas ‘uejd pancsdde ayy Jo sjuld pauljpal Uo yyd SYi 01 PRIUWAGNS 99 ISNW SIBUBYD JOUiW oINS 'saunjea) AyjiqepJoye Jo pasu Suisnoy
J0 ‘syun 3uisnoy Jo Jaquinu ‘adeds uado jo uoisinoud 10 ‘Bus ay3 jo adojaaua SUIpliNg JO INOP|ING ||EIBA0 BY) 10944e JOU Op 1Byl S|1elep a1IS JaU10 Jo Supjied 03
sjuawisnipe Joujw Jo ‘syuswisnipe uopeiuslio Suipjing 4o AN Joull SuiajoAul 193f0.d € 63 sadueyd Joujw xew o3 Aldde Aew juedljddy ue ‘jeacsddy ue|d Jo3y

‘98ueyn JouliN T
"Yvd 81 Ag [eacudde sayje uejd ul a8ueyn |
"129l0ud sseyd-jnw e oy [eaouddy uejd e ul
papirocid 29 ABW SE 10 ‘UOIIINIISUOD BDUSWIWOD O3 BN|1e} BY3 J0f 25M1ED POOT J9Y10 SI 2191 J0 108[01d dy3 4oy spuuad pauinbad Jayio Suinsind Ajaanoe sj Jusuodoud
103lo4d 8Yy i papualxa aq Osfe |leys awil ydym pue [eroidde yons wol) jeadde Aue a1edipnipe 03 pauinbai swp ayy Aq papusIxe 3q [jeys swil yalym ‘panssi
Sl UOISIO9P Y3 Jalje sJedA (7) OM3 UIYNM PIoUSWIWOD Sey UOHINIISUOD 1ey] paplaosd ‘Aj@Hulyspul PUBl 8yl YIIM UNJ ||BYS PUB PI[BA UIBWAJ lleys jeaosddy ueld v
"uolisioag 4o Alptea ‘a
uedljddy ay1 Aq pled aq |jeys Sura3si8a4 40 BuipJodaJ 40 334 3YL "9 JO S1EINYIIISD S,JOUMO 3U3} UO PAIOU PUB PIPJ0IB. JO PI0Ial JO JSUMO By} Jo

SWIBU 3Uy3 J3pun xapul J0jueIZ B} Ul paxapul 'spaaq Jo AIsIFaY J21S30U0M Y1 Ul PapJodal aq |{BYS UOIIEILILIED Yans Sueaq uonedijdde Joj uotsasp ayy jo Adoo
(vzoz ‘L0 Aenigay) suolsinold mejAg GOOSN- 14VHQ . o . N o




40R -NORTHBRIDGE SMART GROWTH OVERLAY DISTRICT
1. PROJECT DESIGN STANDARDS - GENERAL
Any Praject undergoing Plan Approval process shall be subject to Design Standards as set forth herein.

The Design Standards are adopted to ensure that the physical character of Projects within NSGOD are complementary to
nearby buildings and structures and consistent with Northbridge’s approved Housing Production Plan. The Design
Standards shall offer guidance on Building architecture, Landscape and lighting, Pedestrian and vehicle circulation, Public
utilities (water/sewer), and Stormwater management as follows:

A. Architectural standards.

Buildings shall be designed in keeping with the historical patterns of the Blackstone Valley. Architects should research
building types that typify the region's heritage and incorporate details in their structures that are based upon examples
from the region. Use of materials such as clapboard, stone, and brick that reflect housing and mill styles should be
considered. Buildings should contain variation in detail to provide visual interest and to avoid monotony. Use of pitched-
roof, breaks in roof, and wall lines, towers, cupolas and building ornamentation are examples of measures to incorporate.

B. Landscaping and lighting.

Landscape buffer area of a minimum of 50-feet shall be dedicated/provided along existing abutting residential property. A
registered landscape architect shall submit a landscape plan drawn to scale, including dimensions and distances of all
proposed parking spaces, access aisles, driveways, walkways, and the species type, size, and quantity of landscaping
materials. There shall be provided a central gathering place for each grouping of buildings dedicated for residential. To
include elements such as a raised vegetated planting beds, benches, decorative stone walls or similar amenities accessible
to individuals in wheelchairs.

Lighting and utilities. All electric, telephone, and other'communication lines, both main and service connections, servicing
project development shall be provided underground. All exterior lights and illuminated signs shall be designed and installed
in such a manner as to prevent light trespass. Light standard design shall be consistent with the architectural objectives of
the development.

C. Circulation, roadway, access, and parking.

At the main entrance, one combined entrance/exit location is encouraged to facilitate traffic movement; such an entrance
shall be separated by a landscaped traffic island with separate in and out movements. Project development shall contain
facilities that will encourage transit services as a means of reducing automobile travel. Shelters shall be installed at central
locations in the development to provide convenient access for buses. Secure bicycle racks shall also be provided to promote
bicycle commuting. Roadways, driveways, access aisles and parking areas shall comply with applicable construction
standards. Sidewalks and pedestrian paths shall offer connectivity within the entirety of project development. Such
walkways shall be constructed with brick, decorative pavers, or other materials, and shall be bordered with fencing or
shrubbery to clearly separate pedestrians from automobile traffic. Parking garages are permitted as an alternative to
extensive surface lots. Exterior treatment of the garages shall consist of the same materials as the principal buildings in
the development. Above ground garages shall be limited to two-stories in height.

D. Public utility (water/sewer)

Project development shall tie-in to a public water system if an available connection is located within 1,000-feet of the
property, unless evidence is submitted by the water supplier that its available capacity is insufficient to service the
development. Development shali tie-in to a public sewer system if an available connection is located within 1,000-feet of
the property line uniess evidence is submitted by the sewer provider that the sewer mains or treatment plant has
insufficient capacity to service the development. If an on-site package treatment plant is proposed, the plant shall be built
prior to the issuance of any occupancy permits.



E. Stormwater management.

Drainage systems shall be designed using best management practices (BMPs) as found in the most recent version of DEP's
"Non-Point Source Management Manual." The applicant shall submit a stormwater management plan implementing the
Stormwater Management Standards of the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). Applicant shall submit Erosion
and Sediment Control Plan as part of project application.

2. PROJECT SITE PLAN — STANDARDS

Project plan shall include all of the data, details and supporting information as follows:

a)
b)
c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

)

k)

m)

n)

Name of the project, property boundaries and locus maps showing site's location, date, North arrow, and
scale of the plan.

Names and addresses of the owner of record, developer and seal of engineer, architect, and or landscape
architect. ,

Names and addresses of all owners of record of abutting parcels and those within 300 feet of property
line.

All existing lot lines, easements, and rights-of-way (including area in acres or square feet}, abutting land
uses and location and use of structures within 300 feet of site. All minimum dimensional requirements in
district and setback requirements.

Locations and uses of all existing and proposed buildings and structures within the development, including
all dimensions of height and fioor area, and showing all exterior entrances and all anticipated future
additions and alterations.

Location of all present/proposed' public'and private ways, parking areas, driveways, sidewalks, ramps,
curbs, fences, paths, landscaping, walls, and fences. Location, type, and screening details for all waste
disposal containers.

Location, height, intensity, and bulb type of all external lighting fixtures and details and design of proposed
signage.

Location of all present/proposed utility systems, including sewage or septic system; water supply system;
telephone, cable, and electrical systems; and storm drainage system, including existing and proposed
drain lines, culverts, catch basins, headwalls, end walls, hydrants, manholes and drainage swales.

Plans to prevent pollution of surface/ground water, erosion of soil, both during and after construction,

.excessive runoff, excessive raising or lowering of the water table and flooding of other properties, as

applicable.

Existing/proposed topography at a two-foot contour interval. All elevations shall refer to the nearest US
Geodetic Bench Mark.

A landscape plan showing existing natural land features, trees, forest cover and water sources and all
proposed changes to these features, including size and type of plant material.

Traffic flow patterns within site, entrances /exits, loading/unloading areas, curb cuts on site and within
100 feet of the site.

Elevation plans (1/4-inch equals one foot) for all exterior facades of the proposed structure(s) and/or
existing facades, showing design features, and indicating type and color of materials to be used.
Information on the location, size and type of parking, loading, storage, and service areas.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
PLANNING BOARD (PAA)
ARTICLE XXI -NORTHBRIDGE SMART GROWTH OVERLAY DISTRICT (NSGOD)

PROJECT APPLICATION

Name of Owner: Date
Name of Applicant:
Contact Information:

H T i \

i .

Subject Property:

REETH 54 cicells)

kip:
Type of Project: [J Residential Project (only) [0 Mixed-Use Development
[J Two-Family [ Three-Family O Multi-Family [0 Commercial/Retail/Office

Number of Dwellings:  Two-Family; Three-Family: Multi-Family:
Non-Residential Use(s):
Site Development Plan:
Project Total Acres: Total Dwelling Units: Non-Residential Square-Footage:

Application shall include the following:

O Evidence Project complies w/Cost & Eligibility Requirements
O Project Plans & supportive documentation in compliance w/NSGOD Requirements (§173-149)
O Affordable Housing Restriction in accordance w/NSGOD (§173-147)

Monitoring Agent -If identified as part of Project Application, qualifications shall be provided as part of PAA review
(§173-147).

The undersigned_ s;eks local t;pproval fbr Project noted above in accordance with the No?thbridge Smart Growth Overlay
District (NSGOD) zoning bylaw provisions (Article XXI1).

Property Owner(s):

% ¢ i
(Date)

Applicant:

(Date)

RECEIVED BY NORTHBRIDGE TOWN CLERK
Date/Time: } Signature:

Northbridge Memorial Town Hall = 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 = Email: planning@northbridgemass.org



CONCEPTUAL
MASTER PLAN

o

Providence Road

Northbridge, MA

PREPARED BY:

ALLEN ENGINEERING

& ASSOCIATES

5§
ki
5§ 878

SCALE:

V=100 FEET

00

DATE:

February 7, 2024

REVISIONS

|

o~
%
g ™
Ml
&l .5
"




TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588
Phone: (508) 234.0817

conservation@northbrideemass.org

MEMORANDUM

To:
Re:

Gary Bechtholdt, Town Planner
Mixed Used Developmaent, Providence Road

From: Dave Pickart, Conservation Agent

CC:

Conservation Commission

Date: February 20, 2024

As requested, | attended a preliminary Technical Review Committee meeting and reviewed the conceptual layout
plan for a mixed-use development (retail buildings, apartment buildings and condominiums) that is being
considered on two vacant parcels of land (one of which is town-owned) located on the west side of Providence
Road (Route 122). The following presents comments on the development proposal and also identifies
environmental permits that may be required.

1.

Wetland Resources

The concept plans depict the limits of wetland resources located on the property. Resource areas that occur on
the property include Land Under Waterways and Bank (associated with several intermittent streams), Bordering
Vegetated Wetlands and possibly several Isolated Vegetated Wetlands. Based on a prior inspection of the
property, many of the flags that were placed to demarcate wetland resources are no longer present in the field.
Additionally, the boundaries shown on the plan do not appear to accurately reflect the limits of wetlands that
were observed in the field. The proponents are strongly encouraged to have the entire property delineated again
and locate the flags via survey. Before the design is advanced much further, an Abbreviated Notice of Resource
Area Delineation (ANRAD) should be filed with the Conservation Commission and MassDEP to have the wetland
boundaries confirmed.

Project Layout

According to the plan, the project will include two wetland/stream crossings, one of which is associated with a
proposed road to access the NHS athletic fields. Further crossings may be needed if the extent of wetlands
differs from what has been shown on the plan. The proponents should be aware that, given the scale of the
project, spanning wetland resources should be considered. The project will also entail work in the 100 foot
buffer zone to Bank and Bordering Vegetated Wetlands. Work in buffer zone should be minimized to the
maximum extent possible.

A formal recreation area (parking/kiosk) is being considered on the town-owned property. Before the design is
advanced further, the proponents should review this concept with the Conservation Commission and/or the
soon to be official Land/Trail Stewardship Committee to get their input, A commitment to connect this area to
the existing network of trails on the land is encouraged. The proponents are also encouraged to incorporate
some sort of permanent protection of the open space that will remain on the site.

Required Approvals

From an environmental perspective, the project is likely to trigger review under the Massachusetts
Environmental Policy Act (MEPA). The Conservation Commissicn will likely review and comment on any MEPA
submittals (ENF and/or EIR). The project will require the filing of a Notice of Intent with the Conservation
Commission for approval under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and the town’s wetland bylaw.



Depending on the scale of wetland impacts, approval from the MassDEP (Water Quality Certification) and/or
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Section 404 of the Clean Water Act) may also be required.

Other Comments

Because it requires approval under the Wetlands Protection Act, the project must comply with the
Massachusetts Stormwater Management Standards. The proponents are strongly encouraged to consider the
Environmentally Sensitive Site Design and requirements for utilization of Low Impact Development techniques
which are an integral component of these standards. Measures that can be incorporated into the developed
areas (rain gardens, pervious pavers, tree box filters, etc.) should be implemented wherever possible as they
could limit the amount of disturbance needed for traditional basins.




Town of Northbridge
Department of Public Works

11 Fletcher Street, P.O. Box 88
Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588-0088
Tel. No. (508) 234-3581 — Email jluchini@northbridgemass.org

Jamie Luchini
Director of Public Works

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 14, 2024

RE: Providence Road ~ Conceptual Layout

To: Rebecca Rushford
Planning Board Chairman

In reviewing and discussing plans at a site review on February 7th for the
proposed mixed use subdivision, located on Providence Road the DPW has the
following comments: '

- A capacity study for sewer flow and loads would be required

- A water capacity study would be required

- A traffic study would be required

- Sewer connectivity will have to be addressed

- Line of site at the new intersections will have to be addressed

- The DPW would recommend this entire development be self-contained, same
as the Stonehill development

Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.
Very truly yours,

Jamie Luchini
Director of Public Works



. Whitinsville
W Water
Company

February 14, 2024

Northbridge Community Planning & Development
Town Hall Annex

14 Hill Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Attn: R. Gary Bechtholdt II
Re: Proposed Providence Road Project

Mr. Bechtholdt,

Whitinsville Water has reviewed the Conceptual Master Plan for the Providence Road project prepared by Allen
Engineering dated February 7, 2024. A project of this size will require a hydraulic study to determine Whitinsville
Water’s ability to supply the necessary volumes/pressures, as well as its’ impact on the existing infrastructure.
To complete this work, the following information is required:

1. The total number of bedrooms in the residential units, Studio apartments should be considered as a 1-
bedroom.

The presumed water requirement for each non-residential building. This should be broken down by
building and use type (restaurant, retail sales, gym, etc.).

The proposed final topographical grading for the project.

The highest elevation of the bathrooms/kitchens in the apartment buildings.

The presumed fire flow volume & pressure needed at the entrance to the apartment buildings.

The total square footage and assumed water volume for landscaping.

g

L

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely —

=\ -

Steven Cheney
General Manager
Whitinsville Water Company

44 Lake Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588 (P} 508.234.7358 (F) 508.234.5697



Barbara Kinney

From: Tim Labrie

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 9:26 AM

To: Gary Bechtholdt; Jamie Luchini; Tom Parente; Michael Havalotti; David White; David
Pickart; Jim Sheehan; Terry McGlone; Steven Cheney

Cc: billtheeng@aol.com; mark@allen-ea.com; Robert Knapik; Barbara Kinney; Adam
Gaudette

Subject: Re: Providence Road -Mixed Use Development conceptual plan

Hi Gary,

1. Line of sights along Providence Rd. (make sure they meet requirements for traffic safety concerns)

2. lam for the development, especially if affordable(not low income) housing is part of it. With that
said, the residential part of the project could add approximately 1000-1500+ residents to the
town. The commercial usage will also increase our daytime population and traffic. With that said,
calls for police and fire services will definitely increase as a result of the project. Notsureifitis
possible, can the town ask for money from the developer for 1) additional police cruisers, 2) a new
and third ambulance for fire, 3) if this will be a public way a plow truck for the DPW, 4) Sewer Dept.
vehicle/equipment as there will definitely be an increase at the wastewater plant. | believe the
developer of the condos behind Buma Funeral Home has made donations to the town for
agreements/concessions.

Thanks
Tim
Timothy Labrie

Chief of Police
508-234-6211

T —

From: Gary Bechtholdt <gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 8:40 AM

To: Jamie Luchini <jluchini@northbridgemass.org>; Tom Parente <tparente@northbridgemass.org>; Michael Havalotti
<mbhavalotti@northbridgemass.org>; David White <dwhite@northbridgemass.org>; David Pickart
<dpickart@northbridgemass.org>; Tim Labrie <tlabrie@northbridgemass.org>; Jim Sheehan
<jsheehan@northbridgemass.org>; Terry McGlone <tmcglone@whitinsvillewater.com>; Steven Cheney
<SCheney@whitinsvillewater.com>

Cc: bilitheeng@aol.com <billtheeng@aol.com>; mark@allen-ea.com <mark@allen-ea.com>; Robert Knapik <rob@allen-
ea.com>; Barbara Kinney <bkinney@northbridgemass.org>; Adam Gaudette <agaudette@northbridgemass.org>
Subject: RE: Providence Road -Mixed Use Development conceptual plan

As requested at the tech review -please be sure to provide the Planning Board with your initial thoughts on the
development proposal & what may be required as part of any approval.



"noAuey|

"Wod|lewS@8uasyl|iq e pneusy g 100D ases|d Sunesw siy} BUIMOY|0} IO JO SDUBAPE Ul A[103JIP
SN Yaim >eads 0] YsIm Jo suoisanb Aue aAey noA pinoys "pJesy ag 01 S8210A J0j SaHUNPOddo aie-aiay] 2.Ns-34ewW O} Juem 13 @3plqyuoN Joj 198foid 8iq e st sIy3
puelsIapun 3M *(88STO VIA ‘S[IASULIYM 19215 UIRIA £ ‘|[eH UMOL JeHOWR 98PLIQUUON-IND 00:£) 20T ‘2T YdIBIAL ‘ABPSan] UO UOLESISAUCD 3y1 Ul sn ulof ases|d

"SJUBWIYSI|GeIS
s1eidosdde Apejiwis Jaylo pue ‘gnd mauq/AIsma.goudiwl ‘s9oLJ0 [BUOISSa40.d ‘SSBUISNG/|IBIBI-QUBINRISSF BPN[IUl ABW SSupfing je1ssWWoo/|ieal 8y 98pLYLION
Ul 78 |BJ0] UlEWSI 01 YsiM OYM SBNPIAIPUL UOQRISUSS-1X3U 13 “si23saU A1dWs ‘saijiue)-BulyIOm-‘S33.192 JOJ SPIBU |BJ0] ||Y1-0F papuaiul s pasodoid Suisnoy sy

—2gnd 8yl 031ysusq Pappe JayIoue aq 01 Sy} 3A31|I3G B 'Sp|ay|eq Jaddn
|00Yas YSIH S8pLIGYLION ay3 03 papiroid aq ||im (Bupiied/m) ss9ode parosdwiyanw 1§ pe1edipsp e |esodoid Juswdoaaap sy Jo 1ed se ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘sease Jludid
'3 0gaze3 ‘sjies 3upjly/3upjjem ‘punoiBAeld se yons sapjuawe djjgnd, uipnpui-“eaeds uado Joy seaie pazeiSaiul SMoys uejd 3dsouod sy ‘Auadoud ay3 Suidojanap
Yum speduwi szjwiuiw 03 pawle seale sayng 1 sdeds usdo pajerodiodu) aAeY e SIBUMO Alkadoid se SIYSQ awes INoA snjea 13 1dadsal ‘puelsiapun am pies
eyl Y 'stsumo Anadoud se ‘sn oy uondo wiis-8uo) dusijesd e 10U-SkteAaMOoY sIU3-‘@oeds uado padojenapun ulewss Apadoud 3y Jajaud Aew swos az1udodas apn

"121351@ SUIUOZ Z-| 9Y3 Jopun paniuiad sasn 0) pasedwod ‘pooylogysiau ay3 1o} asn Auejuswaldwod alow e Ajuiea g 1y JOIS] B 3Q
Aew (pasodoud) juawdojaAsp asn-paxiw e Ja1j9q JNO St 3| SaI|I0) Jie30AcIoyd JBjoS B ‘3sn-Npe ‘syuswysi|qelss euenfliew ‘|lelas Jiedss sagowolne ‘[@1ow/eI0y
‘@snoyalem/3unjonsy ‘Bulnidejnuew ‘|BIRIBWWOI/2040 SUIPN[DUL (SBSN-PUB| JUSIRKIP JO-JBGWINU B 10} SMO|[e (z-lemasnpu)) Apadoud ayy jo Buuoz Bunsixe ayl

“(s1onnge/siuapisal) siap|oyayels JaY10 A PazIulInIdS 1§ PINIA USQ sey ey jesodoud e 1wgns
0} Wie 3m 0S BUIOP Ul "SIA|3SINO JO Pedye Jey 003398 aMm 2J042q UOISSNISIP Y3 UI-SISLI0 3pN|DUl 03 JUBM SM ‘UOHEIDPISUOI SIY] JO 1ed Sy "(uonoe Bunssy umoy )
paJinbal 8 pjnom me|Aq Bujuoz Suisixe s,UMO 3Y3 O3 WaWPUSWE Ue aJaym ‘pieog Juluueld ay3 o3 ued Juawdojaasp e donpoJjul 01 sl Busswi siyl jo asodind ay|

‘ue|d JnoAe| |endIauod [elul INo jo-uondidap |eJauas e st atsy papiaosd AseSewi sy “spiayjeq Joddn 5,J00Y2S YSiH syl g
|924ed padojaaapun s,umol ay3 03 Juddefpe Aj103.Ip pue Jue|d Justuleal] JSIBMIISEA S,UMO) 343 WO 19915 9y1 ssoJoe pajedo) st Apadosd 1afqns sy *(zzT 1Y) peoy
S2UspINOLd JO palis aq 03 (puepied) adeds uadp pa3edipaq 3 ,mmcﬁx:m [BI2J3WWI0D/|1e19Y ‘S|ejusy Juswpedy ‘BuisnoH Joluas Suimoys ‘esodoud juswdoeasp
9SN-PaXIW & M3IA3) Ajjewlojut o3 (jlBH UMOL-INAZ @ ¥Z0T ¢1 Y24BIN-Aepsan]) pJeog Sujuue|d ay3 21042q 08 01 (377 ‘Y '8 g) Sh 4o} spew 8ujaq ase sjuaweSuely

:510qu3I9N/uSpISaY UuMo]

wod lewsm@Busayyy|iqg :jilew3
88STO VIN ‘BJ|ASULIYA 193135 Y2unyD G99
(pneuay |19 :30e3u02 jo Juiod) 317y 13 Mg
70T ‘ST AdvNyg34



OO BN WN

=
[ )

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
35
40
41
42
43
44
45

NORTHBRIDGE PLANNING BOARD

Minutes -January 23, 2024

NORTHBRIDGE PLANNING BOARD
MINUTES
TUESDAY, JANUARY 23, 2024

Recognizing the presence of a quorum Rebecca Rushford, Chair, called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM, with
the following other members in attendance: James Berkowitz, Michael Baker, and Michael Wilkes. Abdul
Kafal and Andrew Howden, Associate Member, were absent. R. Gary Bechtholdt, Planning & Community
Development Director and Barbara Kinney, Administrative Assistant, were also present.

Attendees of the Public: No one.
l. CITIZENS FORUM

None

il. FORM A’S

None

IR NORTHBRIDGE SMART GROWTH ZONING OVERLAY DISTRICT -REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Providence Road -Assessor Map 14 Parcel 17 & AP 24-21
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40R-

G Bechtholdt, Town Planner updated the Planning Board on the review of the State’s 40R Smart Growth
zoning provision, which as noted by G Bechtholdt for local adoption needs to be consistent with the state’s
zoning template. G Bechtholdt mentioned he is still reviewing provisions, where Owners of the subject
property along Providence Road may petition the town for zoning amendment to allow for mixed-used as
shown on conceptual plan previously to the Planning Board and Board of Selectmen. G Bechtholdt
reiterated that he has been in contact with Willlam Reyelt, a representative from the Executive Office of
Housing & Livable Communities {formally DHCD) on 40R and requirements for local adoption. G Bechtholdt
hopes to have an initial draft to the state by the end of the month.

G Bechtholdt explained the proposed market-rate Senior Housing component (conceptual plan) would not
qualify (be alfowed) under the 40R provision and as such the 40R District (proposed) would not include
portion(s) of property for senior housing. G Bechtholdt suggested portion of property may be considered for
rezoning to adjacent R3 Zoning District to allow for senior housing in accordance with the town’s existing

Senior Living Development bylaw.

Board clarified if the Owners of the subject property submitted zoning amendment(s) via petition, the
Planning Board would still need to hold a public hearing and offer a report/recommendation at Town
Meeting. G Bechtholdt reminded the Board, 40R is a recommended strategy aimed to address the housing
needs of the town as recommended in the recently completed Housing Production Plan.

J. Berkowitz inquired about the allowable density within 40R; G Bechtholdt acknowledged density is
somewhat aggressive, however suggested the limit on the actual number of units may be determined by a

Page 10of 3



46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

NORTHBRIDGE PLANNING BOARD

Minutes -January 23, 2024

number of factors, including setbacks, wetlands, parking, and building height; noting the Fire Chief has
initially expressed concerns with potential number of stories proposed in the conceptual plan. G Bechtholdt
advised the Board that he will continue to review the state’s template on 40R and prepare a draft provision
for others to consider and submit via petition at a Town Meeting (Spring/Fall 2024). G Bechtholdt indicated
the density of senior housing component would need to be in accordance with the existing Senior Living

bylaw.

G Bechtholdt expressed the need for other departments to review conceptual plan once again, hoping to
have Owners agree to such a meeting with DPW, Fire, Water/Sewer, and others soon.

Planning Board shall continue its review and discussion on 40R Smart Growth zoning at its next meeting.

Iv.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Meeting Minutes -December 12, 2023
Upon motion duly made (1. Berkowitz) and seconded (M. Wilkes), the Planning Board voted 4-0 to
approve the minutes of December 12, 2023.

Planning Board Meeting -January 09, 2024 (Cancelation)
The Planning Board was reminded that if they are not able to attend a Planning Board meeting, they
are to contact the Planning Office ASAP so a determination of a guorum can be reached.

Comprehensive Master Plan -MGL Chapter 41 Section 81D
Placeholder for a future discussion.

MBTA Communities -MGL Chapter 40A Section 3A
Northbridge is waiting for review from State regarding compliance.

Inclusionary Zoning -Smart Growth Zoning Templates
Sumimary brief and sample bylaw(s) provided to Board for review and consideration, where
inclusionary Zoning is an identified strategy in the recently completed Housing Production Plan.

2024 Spring Annual Town Meeting -Fuesday, May 07, 2024
Point of Information.

2024 SATM Warrant Clgses -Friday, March 15, 2024
Point of Information.

Planning Board Vote to Sponsor Article(s) -2024 SATM
If the Planning Board wishes to sponsor any article, they will have to submit the article before the

March 15, 2024 deadline.

2023 Annual Report -Planning Board
Annual Report (draft) provided; Board members will have until Monday, January 19, 2024 to provide

any comments before submission.

Page 2 of 3



91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130

131
132

NORTHBRIDGE PLANNING BOARD

Minutes -January 23, 2024

. Site Plan/Subdivision Developments -Status
Tabled at this time.

k. Planning Board Comments/Concerns
B Rushford, Chair at its next meeting shall look to Board members on general status of their various

committees they are on representing the Planning Board.

L Mail -Review

In addition to the mail listed (see attached), the Planning Board noted receipt of the following
communications:  Planning Board Agenda dated January 23, 2024; Draft Planning Board Agenda
dated February 13, 2024; Citizens Forum Document; Maps of property on Providence Road;
Inclusionary Zoning: for Community/neighborhood groups; Understanding Inclusionary Zoning;
Inclusionary Zoning Bylaw; Draft Planning Board Minutes of December 12, 2023; Draft Planning Board
annual report; Letter dated December 18, 2023 from Whitinsville Water Company to Planning Board
regarding the Walmart Addition; Letter dated January 03, 2024 from Community Planning &
Development to Narragansett Bay Estuary Program concerning the Blackstone Watershed
Collaborative; Memo dated January 09, 2024 from Town Planner to Town Manager regarding FY2025
Budget Request; FY25 Draft Budget Summary Sheet; Community Planning & Development -Weekly
Report December 18-22, 2023; CDBG Funding Opportunity; House Bill 3555 An Act relative to
Associate Members of Planning Boards; 2024 Planning Board Meeting Schedule.

m. Other
Planning Board acknowledged receipt of FY2025 Planning Board budget request. Copy of House Bill
No. 3555 included in the packet regarding the duties of the Associate Member; where Associate
Member of Planning Board can only currently vote on Special Permits, in the absence of other
member; Bill would change duties, to allow the Associate Member to vote on all applications in the

absence of members.

ADJOURNMENT
Having no additional business, the Planning Board adjourned its meeting of Tuesday, January 23, 2024 at or

about 7:30PM.

Respectfully submitted,
Approved by the Planning Board:

Barbara A. Kinney
Planning Administrative Assistant

Cc: Town Clerk /File

Page 30of 3



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone: (508) 234-2095 Fax: (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Adam D. Gaudette
Town Manager

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 23, 2024

TO: All Town Departments, Committees, Boards & Commissions
Henry Lane, Town Moderator

FROM: Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager SLS

SUBJECT: Spring Annual Town Meeting
Tuesday, May 7, 2024 - 7:00 PM

The Northbridge Board of Selectmen voted at their regularly scheduled meeting of
January 22, 2024, to close the Spring Annual Town Meeting warrant on Friday,
March 15, 2024 at 12:00 Noon.

Therefore, pursuant to Section 2-7 (a-c) of the Northbridge Town Charter,
qualified petitioners: 1. Any elected Town Officer; 2. Any multiple member body
acting by a majority of its members; 3. Any ten voters for a regular town meeting
have until Friday, March 15, 2024 at 12:00 Noon, to submit proposed articles for
inclusion in the warrant for the Spring Annual Town Meeting to be held at 7:00

PM on Tuesday, May 7, 2024.

Such articles shall be submitted to the Board of Selectmen c/o the Town Manager,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET
WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588

Phone: (508) 234-2095 Fax: (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Adam D. Gaudette
Town Manager

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 23, 2024

TO: All Departments, Boards/Committees/Commissions
FROM:  Sharon L. Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager SLS

SUBJECT: Warrant Article Submission Procedure

Per Town Charter, Section 2-7(a), warrant articles can be submitted to the Board of
Selectmen by: 1) any elected town officer 2) any multiple member body acting by
a majority of its members, and 3) any ten voters for a regular town meeting and
any one hundred voters for a special town meeting.

In order to present an article for submission on any Town Meeting warrant, please
abide by the following procedure:

1) Provide this office with a memo containing your Board's request to place an
article on the Town Meeting Warrant. Your memo should also contain appropriate
wording for the article. See sample memo attached. Assistance can be sought by
contacting Henry Lane, Town Moderator at 508-234-4400.

Please Note: The wording provided will also be reviewed by Town Counsel for
legality and errors.

2) Multiple member boards/committees/commissions shall submit the minutes of
the meeting at which the vote was taken to place an article(s) on the warrant as
soon as the minutes are available. Draft minutes are fine for submittal.



SAMPLE

MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: XYZ Commission

SUBJECT: Fall Annual Town Meeting
Warrant Article(s) Submission

Please be advised that at its meeting of (DATE)
the XYZ Commission, by majority vote, voted to sponsor and place the following
article(s) for consideration on the warrant for the Spring Annual Town Meeting;:

1. To see if the Town will vote to

; or take any other action relative thereto.



NORTHBRIDGE
CENTER

WHITINSYILLE
.

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FY2020 GRANT PROGRESS REPORT
FY2024 MA CDBG PROGRAM APPLICATION

Northbridge Board of Selectmen to hold Public Hearing Monday, February 26, 2024 (7:05 PM) Memorial
Town Hall (7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588) to (1) report progress of its FY2020 (CDF) Community
Development Fund Grant & (2) discuss proposed application to Massachusetts Executive Office of
Housing & Livable Communities for funding as part of FY2024 CDF Program.

Under FY2024 Community Development Fund Grant following activities may be eligible: housing
rehabilitation assistance (income-qualifying homeowners), infrastructure improvements (elimination of
slum & blight), & planning/public social services (funding). Town considering infrastructure
improvements to Church Avenue (Rockdale Target Area) where this and/or other initiatives may be
identified as part of public engagement. If funded, grant to be administered by Northbridge Community

Planning & Development.

Comments for potential program activities may be made at Public Hearing and/or in writing to
Northbridge Community Planning & Development (7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588
cdbg@northbridgemass.org) prior to. Town encourages broad spectrum of participation by residents &
other interested parties in order to better understand & serve needs of community. Any
person/organization wishing to be heard will be afforded opportunity to do so. Memorial Town Hall is
accessible; if require translator, hearing impaired, or other accommodations contact Office of Town
Manager no later than Tuesday, February 20, 2024 by calling (508) 234-2095 or emailing
aguadette@northbridgemass.org.

Russell D Collins, Chair
Northbridge Board of Selectmen

Ce: Town Clerk BOS/Town Manage_r Board of Health Building Dept Conservation Comm
DPW Director Nbridge Fire Dept. Nbridge Police Dept. Planning Board CMRPC
EOHLC /File ’



Gary Bechtholdt

=
From: CMRPC <asenesi@cmrpc.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2024 5:43 PM
To: Planning
Subject: [planning] CMRPC's District Local Technical Assistance (DLTA) Program - Apply Today!

District Local
Technical Assistance

Centrol Mossochusetts Regional Planning Commission

Call for Concepts Now Open

Apply Now for 2024 District Local Technical Assistance

CMRPC is accepting project concepts for the 2024 District Local Technical
Assistance (DLTA) program. This is an opportunity for you to work with
CMRPC on local programs and planning initiatives.

Apply by Wednesday, March 20, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. for your project to
receive second-round consideration.

Apply for DLTA

Funding

What is DLTA? What is an eligible project?

The Massachusetts Legislature and the Governor has provided funding for
the District Local Technical Assistance (DLTA) Program for Calendar Year
2024. Since 2006, this program has enabled CMRPC to provide technical




assistance to member communities on eligible projects. This year CMRPC
expects to receive approximately $265,000 to support our communities.

DLTA grants allow municipalities to work with CMRPC on a range of
projects, including but not limited to: Planning Ahead for Housing;
Planning Ahead for Growth; and Technical Assistance to Support
Community Cabinet Activities including Regionalization; and Supporting
the Housing Choice Initiative. Learn more about eligible projects.

Questions? Have a project concept?

CMRPC is holding a DLTA Virtual Question & Answer Session on
Thursday, February 15, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

CMRPC is holding Virtual DLTA/DLTA-A Office Hours every Monday at
4:30 p.m. through March 18, 2024,

CMRPC staff are always here to assist with project development.
Contact CMRPC staff to learn more.

— g= M o E i =g e -_'.,'-- AL e s T S ey
DLTA \,(-_-'J_.ﬁ TICH ;,.*-IF-. k_ci)qﬂn;: :'?fs: U L‘-“_?‘ff,ill\..-:"j y@SSIon Uel all S

CMRPC | 1 Mercantile Street, Suite 520, Worcester, MA 01608




PLANNING BOARD

The Northbridge Planning Board consists of five (5) elected members and one
(1) appointed associate member. The Planning Board has the responsibility of
reviewing development proposals and issuing decisions in accordance with local
provisions (Northbridge Zoning Bylaw and Northbridge Subdivision Rules &
Regulations). The official powers and responsibilities of the Planning Board are
defined in MGL Chapter 41 Section(s) 81A & 81B and the Northbridge Town
Charter.

The Planning Board oversees subdivision development from plan review
through to construction completion in collaboration with the Department of
Public Works, Conservation Commission, and other municipal departments.

Planning Board typically meets the 2" & 4% Tuesday of each month (7:00 PM -
Northbridge Memorial Town Hall). During the calendar year of 2023, the Board
held nineteen (19) public meetings, approving four (4) site development
proposals; including Eyepoint Pharmaceuticals, a +40,000 square-foot
manufacturing facility to be located at Commerce Drive, a £8,000 square-foot
expansion of Walmart at Valley Parkway for pick-up of online orders, & two (2)
Contractor Yards to be sited on Main Street & Douglas Road. Additionally, the
Board granted subdivision approval for the (re)submittal of Winston Woods, to
be located at the end of Spring Street. The Planning Board continues to oversee
completion of six (6) residential subdivisions: Camelot, Hemlock Estates,
Leonardo Estates, Mike’s Way, Moon Hill Estates, & Presidential Farms. Upon
completion of a subdivision, associated roadways may be considered for street
acceptance subject to Town Meeting (public ways/to be maintained by the
town). Planning Board site plan and subdivision approvals are based upon
locally adopted provisions enacted and voted on by the residents of Northbridge
in accordance with the Zoning Bylaw, where amendments to zoning may be
considered & acted on at Town Meeting,

The Planning Board is assisted by the Office of Community Planning &
Development staffed by R. Gary Bechtholdt II, Director; David Pickart,
Conservation Agent; & Barbara Kinney, Planning/Conservation Administrative
Assistant. The office provides staff reviews and recommendations to the
Planning Board & Conservation Commission. The Director coordinates
municipal department reviews for land-use related projects; writes & manages
certain grants; and assists the Town Manager, Board of Selectmen & other
Boards/Committees on local initiatives. In 2023, Community Planning &
Development supported the town’s Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness
Program (MVP), Northbridge’s Green Communities Program, Community
Preservation Act (CPA Funds), & the American Recovery Plan Act (ARPA).

During the calendar year, Community Planning & Development administered
Northbridge’s Housing Rehabilitation Program as part of its (FY2020)




Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) awarded from Executive Office
of Housing & Livable Communities (formerly DHCD), where fourteen (14)
income eligible dwelling units were improved; correcting code violations,
addressing substandard housing conditions, and abatement of health hazards
such as lead paint & asbestos.

In 2023, the Planning Board partnered with Pioneer Valley Planning
Commission to prepare the town’s first Housing Production Plan to better
understand Northbridge’s housing needs (market-rate/affordable units). With
anticipated completion of the town’s Open Space & Recreation Plan (2024), the
Planning Board shall next look to prepare a Comprehensive Plan for
Northbridge (current Master Plan dated 1994). This document will require an
ad-hoc committee consisting of town-residents & engagement of an outside
consultant to prepare, manage and facilitate plan completion.

At the 2023 Spring Annual Town Meeting, voters approved two (2) zoning
amendment articles: rezoning from Business-3 to Residential-3 subject property
on Wing Road and rezoning from Business-1 to Business-2 subject properties
along Providence Road.

The Planning Board would like to recognize Brian Massey for serving nine (9)
years and Rainer Forst for serving five (5) years on the Planning Board, as they
both decided not to seek re-election. The Planning Board also wishes to thank
student intern, Macey Poitras-Cote for her work during the summer of 2023 on
various Planning & Conservation related projects.

Respectfully submitted by,

Rebecca Rushford, Chair

James Berkowitz, Vice Chair
Michael Wilkes, Clerk

Michael Baker, Member

Abdul Kafal, Member

Andrew Howden, Associate Member



pJeog 8uiuueld ay) JO P03 [BIDIHO BY] SE DAISS [|BYS S31nUIW SUNasiA
[paayose ag Jou |pm sBuipsodaJ Yans ‘sanuiw jo uoneledaad ay) ul Isisse 0} apew aq Aew sSuizeaws ayl Jo Suipiodal oipne uy]

“iqnd ay2 03 uado atp sbunaaw 1y -Bunaaw ayy 01 J01d SINOY 8 ¥43|D UMY 3yl Jo 3o ayi yum paisod aq jsnw sbuzaaw Jo a3110U ‘SMDT [DIUID SSOY 01 JUDNSING

"88ueyo 03 1algns aq Aew sajep SunssN “AId 00:£ 18 SuluuiBaq - WooY S,UBWIIB|AS JO PIeog (VIA ‘DIIIASULILM 1991S WIBIA /) ||BH UMO]
|elowR 9FpLGUMON 3Ul Ul 138W [jImM pieog Buluue|d syl "yluow ydes Jo Aepsan] Yijinoj xy puodas ayl siaaw AjjealdAl pJeog Suluueld Syl ‘PIIOU ISIMIDYLO SSJUN

3A3 SBWISUYD $Z0T PZ 49qwiadag
YZOTreoqwod9g-Aepsont 20z ‘Lz 3sn3ny ‘Aepsan
20T ‘0T 4oqwadaq ‘Aepsan]
(207 ‘S0 42qLURAON) U033 21e1s
tZ0T ‘9T 1oquianon ‘Aepsany
¥202 ‘2T Joquidanop ‘Aepsan]
(8207 ‘zz 4290120) Bunaayy umoy [pnuuy 104

¥z0oc ‘sz Mdy ‘Aepsany
20z ‘60 |udy ‘Aepsan}

Y20z ‘€T 1sn8ny ‘Aepsan]

20z ‘9z Yo4eln ‘Aepsany

20z ‘sz Ainr ‘Aepsan|
¥20T ‘2T Yol ‘Aepsan)

¥20t ‘60 AInr ‘Aepsang

$70T ‘LT Aenagad ‘Aepsan]
20z ‘€T Aeniqay ‘Aepsany

EYTOT- TR0 Aepsent 20z ‘St aunr ‘Aepsan)

%20 ‘80 499030 ‘Aepsany 20z ‘TT aunr ‘Aepsany
(vZ0Z ‘T ADN) SU01123]3 UMOL

20t ‘8z Aey ‘Aepsan]
¥20T ‘vT Aep ‘Aepsan)
(vz0Z ‘20 Aow) bunaa umoy jonuuy bulids

20T ‘vT 4oquiaidas ‘Aepsany ¥z0z ‘sz Adenuer ‘Aepsan)
202 ‘0T 42quiaidas ‘Aepsany 207 ‘60 Aenuer “Aepsan]

(gL 12quua1das) uonalg Aiotid

20T J0 1eaA aepus|ed ay) 1o} paeog Sutuue|d 98pLIqULION dy3 Jo salep Sunnsaw mojaq puyy asesjd

gidvod ONINNVY1d 3DAI4GHLUYON

di1o'ssewadpliquliou@8utuue|d /syvz-vez (80S) :auoydajal
88STO VIN ‘SJIASUIIIYM ‘193415 ||IH ¥T
Xouuy [|[eH UMO]— |OOYIS Yolip|y
advod ONINNV1d
A9AI4gHLIYON 40 NMOLL




